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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Clualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE
COMPANY LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) and its Subsidiary (Holding
Company and its subsidiary together referred to as “the Group”) and its associates, which comprise the
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss,
Consolidated Revenue accounts & the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then anded, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements”),

In our apinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except
for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Quolified Opinion section of our report, the:
aforesald consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
in the manner so required and give the information required by The Insurance Act 1938, the IRDAI
Regulations, 2002, as amended from time to time and the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner 5o
requirad and give a true and fair view In conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31" March, 2019 and its loss and its cash flows for the
year ended on that date

Basis for Qualified Opinion

(i) Balances of amounts due to/from other persons or bodies carrying on insurance/reinsurance
business, resarve deposit with ceding companies, agent balances, premium deposits and agent's
premium, sundry debtors, sundry creditors, inter office balances, unidentified debit/ credit entries
in  bank accounts, employee balances and advances balances are pending
reconciliation/confirmation in certain cases. (Refer Note B22 of Schedule 16). Cansequential effect,
if any, of adjustments upon confirmation/recondiliation of above on revenue accounts, profit and
loss account, reserves and surplus and assets and liabllities as on 31" March, 2018, are not
ascertainable and cannot be commented upon.

(i) The firancial statements for the India International Insurance Pte Lid, an associate have been
prepared in accordance with Singapore Financial Reporting Standards (FRS) as required by the
Singapare Companies Act, Chapter 50 which is different from the framework used In preparation
af financials of Holding company, during the process of consolidation accounting adjustment have
not bear made to align the accounts of company, the effect of which is not ascertainable.




We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statemerits in accordanca with the Standards on
Auditing (SAsg), as specified under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilittes for the Audit af the
Financiol Statements” section of our repart. We are independent of the Group and associate companies
in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit ol the consolidated financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our ethical respensibilities I accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
halieve that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Cancern

We also draw attention to the following Material Uncertainty Related 1o Going Concern para In the
audit opinion of the financial statements of Industrial Credit Company Limited, a subsidiary of holding
company issued by an independent auditor, M/s Ashok Shyam & Assoriates, Chartered Accountants
vide its report dated 12/04/2019 which is reproduced as under:

We draw attention 10 Note B1A of Schedule 16, which indicates that the Company incurred a net loss of
Rs. 53 [in Thousand) during the year ended 31" March, 2019 and, as of date, the company’s current
iiabilities exceeded Its currant assets by Rs. 453 (in Thousand). The Company has ngt undertalien any
operations for past several years and has accumulated losses of Rs, 953 (in Thousand]. The net warth of
the Campany is eroded, These events or conditions indicate the existence of material uncertainties
which may cast doubt as to the Company’s ability to continue as going concern.

Emphasis Of Matter :
We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the financial statements:

a) Note No. B4 (b) of Schedule 16 regarding Mator XOL amount recoverable lower by Rs. 3596500 (In
Thousand) and consequential effect on Net [BNR thereon, due to the inadvertent booking of claims
of Mater Poal and DR Pool shown as recoverable In XOL treaties In previous year. Consequently,
loss for the year ended 317 March, 2018 Is higher to that extent.

b} Note No. B20.8 of Schedule 16 regarding the Helding Company having an Investment exposure of
Rs. 3583861 (in Thousand) in IL&FS Group as on 317 March,2019 and the provision made by the
Halding Company.

£) Note No. B20.9 of Schedule 16 regarding exposure of the Holding Campany's P.F., Gratuity and
Pensian Trusts in IL&FS Group amounting to Rs. 770000 (In thousand] and not considering the
impairment, if any while calculating P.F,, Pension and Gratuity provisions as per Accounting
Standard AS-15 “Employee Benefits” at the year end.

d) Note No. B21 of Schedule 16 regarding non availability of title documents of certain properties and
recortds of fixed assets Including immavable properties are not complete and/or-not maintained as
required in certain cases.

#) Note No. B2S (b) () of Schedule 16 regarding change in accounting policy of booking of entire
premium of Pradhan Mantri Fasal Bima Yojana - Kharif during the year instead of providing UPR
being followed hitherto, Due to the change the loss for the year is Idwg%. 1637608 (in
Thousand). : A Lo\
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Note No. 25(c) of Schedule 16 regarding issue of “Ayushman Bharat Pradhan Mantri Jan Arogya
Yojana™ healthcare insurance cover to the State of Gujarat with the premium receivable in 3
instalments of 45%, 45% and 10%. The Holding Company however has accounted for the entire
premium on the said policy in the current financial year, though the second and third instalments
(met impact Rs. 422782 (In Thousand)) are receivable in immediately succeeding financial year.

Note No. B28(b) of Schedule 16 regarding amount of reinstatement insurance premium remains
unaccounted having corresponding effect on the claims incurred account for which quantum
remains indeterminate.

Note No, B31(2) [c ) of Schedule 16 regarding Notification no. 5.0, 1627 (E) dated 23rd April 2019
on General Insurance (Employees) Pension Amendment Scheme, 2019, The Company has started
the process of compilation of databases of all the employee 1o whom the schame has given an
option for opting for pension scheme. The obligation of the Company in respect of such employees
would be determined on the basis of the number of employees who opt for the scheme within the
specified period and would be accounted for accordingly.

Note No. B31(f] of Schedule 16 regarding nan pravision of liability of employee’s wage revision due
wief. 01.08.2017.

Note No. B39 of Schedule 16 regarding premium receivable of RSBY amounting to Rs. 1957 {in
Thousand) from Government.

Note No. B41 of Schedule 16 regarding the Holding Company nat complying with the requirements
of disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006.

Our opinion s not modified in respect af these matters:

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whaole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the
matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

5.No. Key Audit Matter Auditor’s Response
Valuation of outstanding claims {"0C") Principal Audit Procedures
including claims incurred But Not Reported
(“IBNR")
The Helding Company has significant | « We verlfied the liabllities provided for
outstanding claims including claims relating outstanding claims through supparting
to IBNR and these require use of judgements documents for claims of Rs. 5000 (in
and estimates. OC including claims relating Thousand) and above during the year
to IBNR are estimates for settlement of ended 317 March, 2019 to ensure that
claims in futura which are impacted by 3 these claims were appropriately estimated
number of factors which includes the trends and recarded.

in saverity of historical tlapms, frequency of




histarical claims, and changes in regulations.
In particular, the claims arising from death
or disability covered under motor insurance
contracts involve complex and subjective
judgments about future events, both
internal and external to the business, for
which $mall changes in assumptions can
materially impact the valuation of these
liabilities.

Refer Note to the A7.1.d Consclidated
Financial Statements and Group's

accounting policy.

Evaluation of uncertain tax positions

The Holding Company has material
uncertain tax positions Including matters
under dispute which involves significant
judgment to deatermine the possible
outcome of these disputes.

Refer Note Bl(e) of Schedule 16 to the
Cansolidated Financial Statements.

Provisions and contingencies on disputed
service tax matters

The Holding Company has material service
tax matters under dispute which involves
significant  judgment to determine the
possible outcome of these disputes.

Refer Note No. B1(e) of Schedule 16 to the

e We performed test of controls, on sample
basis, on the data given by the Holding
Company to the Actuary,

* We verified the IBNR provisions against
liability made by the Holding Company
with the provisions recommended in the
report of the Independent appointed
actuary.

e We assessed the adeguacy of the Holding
Company's related  disclosures by
reference to applicable regulations of
IRDAI/accounting standards.

Principal Audit Procedures

We obtained details of completed tax
assessments and demands till the year ended
March 31, 2019 from the management. We
involved our internal experts to evaluate the
fanagement’s underlying assumptions In
estimating the tax provision ‘and the possible
outcome of the disputes. Our internal experts
also considered legal precedence and other
rulings in evaluating management’s position on
these uncertain tax positions. We met with
management’s tax team to understand the
status of all significant provisions, and any
changes to management's judgements in the
year, We read correspondence with tax
authorities and Holding Company's external tax
advisors/lawyers to evaluate our assessment of
recorded  estimates @nd evaluate the
completeness of the provisions recorded and
whether any change was required to
management’s position on these uncertainties,

Principal Audit Procedures

Our audit procedures include the following

substantive procedures :

= Obtained details of completed service tax
assessments and demands till the year
ended March 31, 2019 from ‘the
management,
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« Read and  apalysed. “select  key




[ Consolidated Financial Statements. ] correspondences, external legal |
consultatioris by management for kel
uncertain service tax positions.

e Discussed  with appropriate senior
management and eyaluated
management's underlying key
assumptions in  treating the disputed
service tax demand as contingent liability,

e Assassed management's estimate of the
possible outcome of the disputed cases
with the help of our internal experts,

Information other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Holding Company’'s management and Board of Directors is responsible for the other information.
The other infarmation comprises the Infarmation included in the Holding Company’s Annual Report, but
does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereomn.

Our apinion on the Consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
riot axpress any form of assurance conclusion therean.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility Is td read the
other information and, in doing so, cansider whether the other itiformation is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge ohtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained
prior to the date of this suditar’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this ather
information, we are required to repart that fact. We have nathing to raport in this regard.

Management's Responsthility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and preparation of these
cansolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, The
insurance Act, 1938, IRDAI fegulations 2002, as amended from time to time that give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principies generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under sectlon 133 of the Companies AcL 2013 read with the Rule 7 of the
companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended. The respective Board of Directors of the Holding
Company, its Subsidiary and Assoclates are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting
records In accordance with the provisions of the Campanies Act, 2013, The Insurance Act, 1938, IRDAI
Reguiations 2002, as amended from time to time for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and
associate companies and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies;, making judgments and estimates that are reasonable

and prudent; and thedesign, gmplementation and maintenance of adequate inte rnal financial controls,

e —
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that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting recards,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstaternant, whether due to fraud or efror, which have been
used for the purpose of presentation of the consolldated financial ctatements by the Directors of the
Holding Company, as afaresaid.

in preparing the coneolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group and associate companies are responsible far assessing the ability of the Group
and associate companies to continue as a8 going concerm, disclosing, as applicable, matiers related to
going concern and using the going concerm basis of accounting unless management gither intends to
liguidate the Group and associate companies or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to doso.

The raspective Board of Directors of the companies included In the Group and associate companies are
responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group and associate companies.

Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to abtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due 10 fraud or erfor, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includés our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, butisnota
guaraniee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when [Lexists: Misstatements can srise from fraud or error and are considerad material if, |rdividually
or in the aggregate, they could ressonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statemenis.

As part of an audit in accordance with Shs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due ta fraud ar error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate 10 provide a basis for our opinien.
The risk of not detecting @ material misstatement rasulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve callusion, fargery, Intentional OIMIisSions,
misrepresentations, or the averride of internal control,

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in prder to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under saction 143(3](i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for EXpressing our opinion on whether the holding company
has adeguate Internal financial controls system In place and the operating effectiveness of such

controls:
« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policles used and the reasonableness of accaunting
. i s
astiniates and related disglosures made by management. 258 O
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e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events ar conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and associate
companies to continue as a going concern. if we conclude that @ material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention In our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
consalidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence abtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and associate companies to
cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evalyate the overall presentatign, struciure and content of the econsolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and svents in @ manner that achleves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
ar business activities within the Group and associale companies to express an gpinion an the
consolidated financial statements. We are rasponsibie for the direction, supervisian and
performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the
consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other
antities included In the consolidated financial statements, which have been sudited by other
auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and perfarmance
of the audits carried out by them. We remaln solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company regarding, ameng other
miatters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including: any
significant deficiencies in internal contral that we [dentify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to hear on our independence, and where applicable,
relatod safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that wers of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in cur repart because the
sdverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

(i)}  we did not audy the financial statements of anie subsidiary, whose financial statements reflect
rotal assets of Rs. 565 (ip Thousand) as at March 31,2019, the total rexenues of R&48 (in

A '_1_.-.‘-\1"“5.
s d)
742y e N
| :j..l,r” -:"' . I"Illll
& NG 1l =
[(.I__hlH : L|
:;:‘}. F - _,l
7 Il\‘lh\”r A



fii)

Thousand) and net cash outflows of Rs. 22 ({in Thousand) for the year ended on that date, as
considered in the consolidated financial statements. The cansolidated financial statements also
include the Group's share of net profit of Rs 27590 (in Thousands | for the year ended 31" March,
2019, as considered in the consolidated financial statements in respect of two assaclates, whose
financial statements/financial Information have not been audited by us. These financial
statements/financial information have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been
furnished to us by the management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, In
o far it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiary and
associates and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 in
<o far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary and associates, Is based solely on the reports of the
other auditors.

The audit of consolidated annual financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 were
carried out by H. K. Chaudhry & Co. jointly with another firm of chartered accountants, and the
Auditors had expressed a madified opinion in relfation thereto vide audit report dated 17% May,
2018.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the
work done and the reports of the other auditors,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

1.

As required by section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, we enciose here with in “Annexure-A",
the directions including sub- directions issued by the Comptraller & Auditor General of India in
refation to Holding Company.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Insurance Regulatory and
Davelopment Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditar’s Report of Insurance
Companies) Regulations, 2002, based on our audit and on the consideration of reports of pther
suditors on separate financial statements of subsidiary and associates, s noted in the ‘other matter’
paragraph, we report to the extent applicable that:

(8) We have sought and except for the matters described in the Basls for Qualifisd Opinion

paragraph above, obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
kriowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements;

(b) Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion

paragraph above, in our opinion, proper books of account 3s required by law relating to
preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it
appears from our examination of those books and the repart of other auditors.




(e}

(d)

(e}

(f)

(&)

(h)

The Consolidated Batance Sheet, the Consolidated statement of Profit and Loss, Consolidated
Revenue accounts and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account malntained for the purpose of preparation for
consolidated financial statements.

Except for the possible affects to the matter described In the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph, in our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
relevant rules issued thereunder to the extent applicable and in the manner so required.

The matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in olf opinion, may
have adverse effects on the functioning of the Group.

The provisions of section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the directors
of the holding company in view of Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5" June, 2015 issued by
the Ministry of Carporate Affalrs, Government of india. Based upon the reports of the statutory
auditors of its subsidiary company and associate company both incorporated in India, none of
the directors of Group's companies incorporated in India, is disgualified as on 31" March 2019
from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013,

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Holding Company, its subsidiary and associate company incorporated in India and the operating
stfectiveness of such cantrols, refer to our separate report in "Annexure- 8.

With respect to the other matters to be included In the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
reguirements of section 197(16) of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended!

The provisions of section 187 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable on the remuneration paid/payable to the directors of the Holding Company and
subsidiary company in view of Notification No. GSR 463 (E) dated 05" June, 2015 issued by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of india. Based upon the report of the statutory
auditor of the associate company incorporated in India, the remuneration paid/payable to its
directors is accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V af the
Companies Act, 2013,

With respect to the other matters1o be Included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Compantes (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 issued by the central Government of India in
terms of clause (j) of sub-section (3) of section 143 of the Act and based upon the reports of the
statutory auditors of its subsidiary and associates companies, in our apinion and to the best of our
infarmation and according to the explanation given to us:

(@)

The coniolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigation on its
cansolidated financial pesition of the Group - Refer Nate B-1 [c & e) to the consoliidated
financial statements,




a) Provision has been made in the consalidated financial statements, as required under the
applicable faw or accounting standards, for material foresesable losses, if any, on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts.

b) There were no amounts which were reguired to ke transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiary and associate companles
Incorparated In India.

cl
For H. K. CHAUDHRY & CO. For SCV & CO.LLP
CHARTERELY ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN NO. 006154N FRN NO. 000235N/N500089
( CAWDERJIT SONI ) ( CA ABHINAV uuu'e,.(* Co >
Membership No. 087
\ 11k
Place : NEW DELHI (K /é/ <
Dated : 28.05,2018 A 3
\‘“,;"" Ao

10




Annexure-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Replies to the Directions issued to Statutory Auditors
under section 143 (5) of the C n 20

Financial Year 2018-19
—

S.No. | Directions Issued Replies

1 Whether the Company has system in place | All accounting transactions are processed
to process all the accounting transaction through IT systems. However the transaction
through (17 If yes, the implications of | pertaining to Investment , Re- Insurance and

| processing of accounting transactions Foreign Offices are not integrated with the
outside IT systrem on the integrity of the central IT system i.g, INLIAS (Integrated Non
accounts along  with the financial Life Insurance Application Software).
implications, If any, may be stated. |

2 Whether there is any restructuring of an| There is no case of restructuring of an existing|

‘existing loan or cases of waiver/write off loan or cases of waiver/write off of!

| ‘of debts/loans/interest etc made by a| debts/loans/interest etc made by a lender to

lender to the company due to the the company due to the company s inability to
!mmpany'ﬁ inability to repay the loantH repay the loan.

|yes, the financial impact may be stated.

3 Whether funds received/receivable fur"ies, funds received/receivable for specific
specific  schemes from central/state schemes from central/state agencies were
agencies were properly accounted| properly accounted for/utilized as per its
for/utilized as per its terms and terms and conditions
conditions? List the cases of deviation.

For . K. CHADHRY & CO. For SOV & CO. LLP |

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN NO. 00654N FRN NO. nuuz:-‘z;ﬁnuaag

(CAl SONI ) ( CA ABHINAV KHOSLA )
PARTNER PARTNER

Maomparship No, DBBES4

place ; NEW DELHI
Dated : 28.05.2019
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5.No.

1

lies to the Sub-Directions iss to Statutory Auditors under jon 143 (5
of the Companies Act, 2013 for the fina ncial Year 2018-19

Sub — directions Issued _ Replies
Mumber of titles of ownership in '-_DH‘féfence has been noted in the Company’s
respect of CGS/SGS/ Bonds/Debentures | books of accounts and the custodian’s {SHCIL)
etc available in physical/demat form certificate In respect of equity and preference |

|uut of these, number of cases whi-:,h|5harai which are as under :- |
are not in agreement with the

\respective amounts shown in the
Company's books of accounts may be
verified and discrepancy found may be
suitably reported.

| 2

A) Excess in Company’s Books:-
i) Equity Shares 30 5crips of Book
Value Rs.1,02,311.87
ii) Preference Shares 17 cases of Book
Value Rs. 26.00

| B) Short in Company’s Books:-
i} Equity Shares 8 cases Book Value:-
| Rs. 3,20,485.54
ii) Preference Shares 1 cases -
Rs. 0

C} Nodiscrepancies observed in respect of |

€GS/5GS/Bonds/Debentures etc.
|

Whether stop loss limits have been
|pras:rit:-ed in respect of
investments? If yes, whetgher or not
the limit was adhered to. If no, details

'may be given,

the|

'There are no Stop loss limits prescribed in
respect of the investment in the Investment
policy of the Company approved by the Board.

whether Company has carried out
reconciliation exercise for inter-
company balances reflected in their
financial statements with other PSU

Yes , Company has carried out reconciliation

exarcise for inter-company balances reflected in

their financial statements with other PSU
insurers and confirmation has been obtained

insurers and whether confirmation has' from other PSU insurers for balances due from |

been obtained from other PSU insurers
for balances due from them?

12

them
|

confirmed Balance
|New India Assurance Co. Lid.
1576018183/~ [Cr.)
|National Insurance CoLtd.




|_ 4 iWhether the method of accounting
| premium and reported claims are as

Rs.19,84,45,857/- (Dr.)
United Indla Assurance Co Ltd.
Rs.58,99,13,902/- (Dr.)

Unconfirmed Balances

New India Assurance Co. Ltd
Rs.269,51,78,952/- (Dr)
National Insurance Co Ltd,
4065845224/- (Cr.) |

| United India Assurance Co Ltd. |

112471363/-(Cr.)
General Insurance Carporation
1612591824/- (Cr.)

af Yes the maﬂ;;d of sccounting of prem;lm and ciaims —|

are as per conditions of agreements / schemes except in
the case of Prime Minister tan Aorogya Yojana , As per |

‘per conditions of agreements/schemes. . e e said sgreement/policy the premium 1s

'relating to:

i.Pradhan Mantri Fasal Bima Yojana
iiJRashtriya Swasthya Bima Yojana

| iiijPrime Minister Jan Aarogya Yojana

}.. —

recetvable in 3 instalments of 459, 45% and L (1% from
the Government, The Company his secounted for the
entire premium in the curent financial year, though 2™
and 3% instalinents are receivable in immedintely |
succeeding financial year. Refer note B-25(¢) af schedule
16 of financial statements.

|

5 |Whether the Company has c
with IRDAI

omplied | Yes, the Company has complied with IRDA
Circular Circular (Ne.|RDA/F&A/CIR/MISC52/032018

(No./RDA/F&A/CIR/MISCO52032018  dated 27 March 2018 | regarding exemption of
dated 27 March 2018) regarding re-insurance schemes in repect of specified
exemption of re-insurance schemes of insurance schemes such as Pradhan Mantri |

specified insurance schemes such as

tasal Bima Yojana, Pradhan Suraksha Bima

‘pradhan Mantri Fasal Bima Yojana, Yojana etc from the purview of GST and passed‘
pradhan Suraksha Bima Yojana etc ontothe insured/Government the benefit of
from the purview of GST and passed | reduction in premium and not charged G5T

on to the insured/Government the from insured / Govt on specified schemes.

 benefit of reduction in premium?

For H. K. UDHRY & CO
CHARTERED: ACCOUNTANTS
FRN NO. D01L54MN

Membership No. 088694

Place : NEW DELHI
Dated : 28.05.2019
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (1) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of The Oriental Insurance
Company Limited as of and for the year ended 31% March. 2019, We have audited the internal
financial controls over financial reporting of The Oriental Insurance Company Limited
(hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) and its subsidiary and Associate which are
companies incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its Subsidiary and Associate,
which are companies incorporated in India, are responsible for ectablishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
astablished by the Holding Company and its subsidiary and associate companies, which are
incorporated in India, considering the essential components of internal contral stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting racords, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required undar the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company’s and its subsidiary and
associate company, which are incorporated in India, internal financial controls aver financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note”) and the
standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10} of the Companies Act, 2013, 10 the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial %}}Fﬂ{&qﬂ&f financial
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reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating sffectiveness of
internal contral based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
<tatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Report on (nternal financial controls of Holding Company branch auditors relating to foreign
branch/offices i.e. Nepal, Dubai and Kuwait have not been received and os such was not
avallable for our review and therefore the internal controls over financial reporting relating to
these offices have not been considered in this report and connot be commented upon.

Except for the possible effect of non-availability of reports as stated above, we believe that the
=udit evidence we have obtained, and the audit evidence obtained by the ather auditors in
terms of their reports referred 1o in the other matter paragraph below Is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis far our qualified audit opinion on the Group's internal financial
controls over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
Consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, A company’s intemal financial control over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
praparatiun of consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with suthorisations of management and directors of the
company; and
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(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acqulsition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect
on the consolidated AS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of contrals, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the Information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the
following material weaknesses have been id enitified as at 31* March, 2015:

i} The Holding Compony’s internal control system requires strengthening specially in orea
of unidentified bank entries and recording of intimated claims at the offices to the
Company.

if) In Holding Company, confirmation and reconciliation of various balances relating ta co-
insurers, reinsurers, brokers, bank occounts, inter office vccounts and other control
gecounts are pending and are in various stoges of reconciliation/adjustments.;

iil) In Halding Company, Inodequate controls are observed with regards to non-availability

computer softwore generated party wise detaile ond ogeing of Reinsurance
receivables/payubles;

iv) In Holding Company, inconsistencies observed in the verification of odditions of fixed
assets during the year in the various Regional office with fixed assets module in INLIAS.

v} In Holding Company, inadequate controls were observed with regord te Reinsurance
Accounts Department and Reinsurance Treaty Department, inadeguate controfs are
ohserved in respect of efficiency of accounting software, maintenance of books, timely
raising of debit advices to Reinsurers and inadequate coordination between the two
Departments.

A ‘material weakness' Is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial
cantrol aver financial reporting, such that there Is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the company’s consolidated financial statement will not be prevented or
detected on a timely basis.
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In our opinion, except for the passible effects of the material weakness described above on the
achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Group(s) has maintained, in all
material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as of March 31, 2019,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Group(s)
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting Issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

We also have audited, in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
the consolidated financial statements of Company, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st
March, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Revenue accounts & the Cash Flow Statement
far the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. We have considered the
material weakness identified and reported above in determining the natute, timing, and extent
of audit tests applied in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company, and
these material weakness has affected our opinion on the consolidated financial statements of
the Company specially due to balances of amounts due to/from other persons or bodies
carrying on insurance/reinsurance business, reserve deposit with ceding companies, agent
balances, premium deposits and agent's premium, sundry debtors, sundry creditors, inter office
balances, unidentified debit and credit entries in bank accounts, employee balances and
advances balarces are pending reconciliation/confirmation in certain cases and we have issued
a qualified opinion on the consolidated finan cial statements.

Other Matter

Our aforesaid report under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls over financial reporting In so far as it
relates to one subsidiary company and a associate company, which are tompanies
incorporated in India, is based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such subsidiary
company and assoclate company Incorperated in India.

UDHRY & CO. For SCV & CO. LLP
ACCOUNTANT CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN NO. 00§154N FRN NO. 000235N/NS000BS
" @(W M ,
IT SONI ) (CA ABHINAV KHOSLA )
PARTNER e
Membarship No. 0BEE94 Mambership

Place : NEW DELHI
Dated ; 28.05,2019

17




NAME OF INSURER: THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
REGISTRATION NO. AND DATE OF

RENEWAL WITH IRDA 556 Dated 25.02.2014
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH 2019
{Re"'000) [Rs. '000)
FARTICULARS Schedule As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018
SOURCES OF FUNDS
[SHARE CAPITAL 5 2000000 2000000|
RESERVES AND SURPLUS & IDASaEIS I3PERESE
Oelerted Tax Liability o o
FAIR VALLE CHANGE ACCOUNT
POLICYHOLDERS G4596063 78375205
SHARCHOLDERS 11158500 #198533
|BORRDWINGS 7 7500000 0|
TOTAL 115816386 121842585
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
INVESTMENTS POLICYHOLDERS BA 213300158 ‘209793363
SHAREHOLDERS 8 36787963 21345687
LOANS ] 1417712 1453961
|FINED ASSETS T 7355737 F157R44
[Capital Work In Progress 10 3545672 2006622
[Dnfarred Tan Assety o ]
[CURRENT AsSETS:
[Cash and Bank Balances 11 26129043 22642351
|Advanees and Other Assets [¥] 58201210 43643139
Sub-Totul (A} B4330255 &5285450]
CURRENT LIABILITIES 13 160822911 120811403)
FROVISIONS T 65097659 AOBEAYEY
Sub-Total {B) 225320610| 181700372
MET CURRENT ASSETT = {A-B) {141530355] [116414882)
MISCELLANEDUS EXPENDITURE
[to the extent not wiitten off or adjusted) 15 o ]|
DEBIT BALANCE IN PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT [} o}
TOTAL | 115816386 121842595
Significnnt Accouniing policies gnd Notes bo Accoiits 15
The Schedwlzs referned 10 sbove form integral past of the Balance Sheet
I Praviouy year figs are not camparable in view.of the changes in the rogu o Sharehaldor) b fu

&5 e IRDNAD Weastoe Cireuior dt. 35/07/3017 -

For IR CTEALTRNTIRY & 10 For SOV & Oa, L !
Charmwred Seoghanianis Chorterrd depwniants Chairmun-cum Managing recior
FHN SO0 s psLs RS (M esm e sy

M ARILSRIVARTANA
CAl L | v l\'lll]'lh\" . N ] .
Pariner Partner b [
RS TIET LT MK - -

it . Lot “:f‘
. ' RASIIMI BAIPAL
Campny Secrrtary
LN FOS BT

Plnee Niw Uil e —
Drted = J0OST09 & fnad Ollice \Hc-?m

| L '|"
Miaals
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NAME OF INSURER: THE GHIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

REGISTRATION NO. AND DATE OF
HENEWIAL WITH InDA %55 Dated 2982 30134

CONSOLIDATED FROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR YEAR EMDED 31 MARCH 2519
[Rs-"000) {Rx. '000)

) | (Yo Enduif
& H, Fartheitirs 1033000 110008
LOPERATING RO flLoss)
M) T mvarancn A5
8} Muring inmursnes WL 11r5a0E
1] Miseullapeaus inwrance {LEZBETO) LERERET
H{INCOME FROM INVESTAIENTS
8 troaest, Dividand & Annt - Orget ESional 13ELEH
(] Prodit on salefredometion of investmnn tELs0as 108
Lesw Lena on eslefredimmption ef nenstmmn [E3a71) ' ]
Ilﬂ'l'IEl INCDME
Prafitf{Lows) gn wale of fued aion, a4 el
Wizzsilanecin ittome AELT) 15568
Sl Uncairved Nalanoe Weitten fsck Ll ] REESR
Exchanga Gain/iLon) A7INYT (ERLEy)|
intnreat os iicamd-tes rofunds LaEREEy anLid
[TETAL (&) {41 38iF 15EANLER
A|PROVISIONS [Cthar tha i taxation)
{8} Por dimimition i e vaive of bssstmpiy 11384 ez
(b For bad and doutsfyl debtsmeertmmm LZEGaT 4691
I Amaribation Laimees (9307 80
S| OTHIN ERLRSES
aj Eapemses othe than thooe reiatng o thaurints Buslnes o o
B0 Wrdeoverslie il s liken o 158 070
&} Provision on Suanssed Avets)NEA LERS1D [
] Imserimmnitn wittien off (Mt lisH] LT
o} 58 Lxpandury IR Ehare
1) ikerinet o incomse. i)/ setvice tax gaid XA TEESE
uhwhihuum-!lllq'hulmhnu 168752 R35575
h) Add{iLessy| Priae Pariad Income LT 1
1] AdulifLens): Ialer Puriad Exppniss a1 L Firy |
1) Bxponsas reiptel to lsus of NCO wnar 0
) Intsirest sceriad on NCDa L 2
(TOTAL i} THEXEN 18I0
|Pecfit Bedorn Tas IR e 13AFTRET
AL Presdson Tor Prirgs Benafi Tae [ a
bl Lesa s Prowlidn for tawii|on - Current Yanr a | aspo)|
AddiLeal Provisan far Didermd Taxition f ]
Addf|LesaliPronilabon for tes ln ressect of eariler yoar 1353257 TR
Profit ahar Tax but befors Share ef profit of ssecistn [0) |2ANELDSY 15058517
Addl: Share of Proftf|Lom) of suosates & subabiiany ml L=y
mmmr—n;—.uu-umwmmﬂmm | I 15EHI0T38
DREIATIA NS -]
[a] Balamce ot the Begomng af the year 1] o
(b}, Wnturing dividnnds peil durisg e e [} a
[¥] Propsusd liesl dividend o
(d] Gividmnd drartbution tan o i
[a] Trmmibes 0o revprumef athne Becounes i
il Gemarnt Resprie ] [
[} Enntmgeniy Heteren for Lneesied Sivis a
[skarrr of prafit/in brosght formard from i year [ =
Ealunce carring larwar 1o falance Short A5000FN
Warsic/THlubwd Earning Pee Shars [E94) m Al (TR T5.40
Mgty Aevaiaing pelcles sl fates in Acooun
i S rifirvesd fui Alion frorm indogral poet of the Batance et
o B0 C VALY & €10 For S0V A O/ LLIF
g
L'mplnr SrrwviAry
L1 A 'Il. FiS WM
1§
Place| Mo Dullil \
Pladiell ¢ 300, 2018
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NAME OF INSURER:

REGISTRATION NO. AND DATE OF
RENEWAL WITH IRDA

556 Dated 25.02.2014

THE DRIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

(Rs. '000)

CONSDLIDATED FIRE INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 1019

Particulars Schedula Year Ended 31.03,.2015 Yesr Ended 31.03.2018
L. Premium earned (Net) 1 6019541 5903810
2. Praofit/Loss on sale/redemption of Invesimants 1466967 1359943
3. Others - a) Profit/{Loss) on exchange (259) 1899
b) Contribution from Sharcholders’ Funds to-
wWards cxcess EoM o 442280
4. Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross 964974 917177
Total (A) 8451223 8665109
1. Claims Incurred (MNet) 2 6771648 50955663
2. Comminsion 3 B56812 960705
3. Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business a 2217643 2482435
4, thers
a] Provision for Standard Assets/NPA 63530 (7154)
b) Provision for Diminution In Value of Shares 4313 {1297}
c} Amortization Expenses 24044 19213
d} Investment Written Off (Net) 7016 10515
@) Premium deliclency 361036 0
Total (8) = 10306042 B560080
Operating Prafit/ (Loss) from fire business
C=(A-8) (1854820) 105029
Appropriations
Transfer to shareholders' Account (1854820) 105029
Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve NIL NIL
Transfer to General Reserve NIL NIL
Total(C) (1854820) 105029
Significant Accounting Policios and Notes to Accounts 16

The Schedules referred to abave form integral part of the Batance Shest

For WK CHALID For SCV & Co. LLP

SONI
artner
M.No. 088694

CA ABHINAV KHOSLA

Plage: New Delhi
Dated : 28/05/2019

Chartered Accountants
FRN DDO235N/NS00089

e L S
AN . GIRIIAKUMAR
an-cum-Managing Director

DIN 02921377

[t
'y ,..-"‘"-F -
DINESHF WAGHELA
Director, G.M. & C.F.0,
DIN DEDTZ06S

MIL SRIVASTAVA
General Manager & F.A.

@:,.";]:;.”I“;%PL;

Company Secretary .

M.No. FCS B799 ¢ Head D
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NAME OF INSURER:

REGISTRATION NO. AND DATE OF
RENEWAL WITH IRDA

556 Dated 25.02.2014

THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

(Rs. '000)
CONSOLIDATED MARINE INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2019
Particulars Schedule Year Ended 31.00.2019 Year Ernded 31.03.2018
1. Premium eamed {(Net) i 2083963 2301536
2. Profit/Loss on sale/redemplion of Investmants 502435 547369
3. Others - a) Arofit/(Loss) on exchenge {3550) 1408
&) Contributian from Shareholders’ Funds to- 168732 214547
wards excess EoM
4. Interest, Dividand & Rent - Gross 330503 358611
Total (A) 3082083 3473371
1. Cimlms Incurred (MNet) 2 1388957 1609051
2, Commission 3 201496 2151432
3. Operating Expenses reloted te Insurance Business 4 450216 509878
4, Othors
b) Provision for Standard Assels/NPA 21759 {(2797)
b} Brovision for Diminution in Valse of Shares 1477 {507)
c) Amortization Expenses 8235 7512
d} Investment Written OF [ Not) 2403 4111
elPremiom deficiency 1] (43947)
Total (B) 2114543 2298443
Operating Profit/{Loss) fram
Marine business C = (A - B) 967539 1125028
Appropriations
Transfer to shareholders' Account 967539 1125028
Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve NIL NIL
Transfer to other reserves NIL NIL
Total(C) 967539 1125028
Significant Accounting Palickes and Notes to Accounts 16

Thia Schisdules roformed to above form integral part of the Bulancy Shast

Place: New Dolhi
Dated ; 26/05/ 1019

Sl

For SCV-& Co, LLP
Chartored Accountants
FRN ODO235N/ NS000SS

i,

-
S

#O

AN GIHDIAKUMAR
Chalrman-cum-Managing Director

DIN 02921377

A

Director, G.M. & C.F.0.
DIN D8072065

General Manager & F.A

Rsbes a7

RASHMI BAIPAT

Company Secratary _
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NAME OF INSURER;

REGISTRATION NO. AND DATE OF

RENEWAL WITH IRDA 556 Dated 25.02.2014

THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

{Rs. "000)
CONSOLIDATED MISCELLANEOUS INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31<t MARCH 2019
Particulars Schedule Yoar Ended 31.03,3019 Yooy Onded 3103, 3018
1. Premium earned (Net) 1 97911755 BBO74718
L. Profit! Loss on sale/redemption of Investments 14222880 16226330
3, Others - @) Frofit/(Loss) on exchange (23655) 23686
b} Contribiition Mom Shareholders’ Funds to-
wards sxcess EoM o 178738
4. Interest, Dividend & Ront - Gross 9355844 10630732
o
Total (A) 121466829 | — 1151334715
1. Claims Tncurrod (Net) 2 104320224 73507423
1. Commission 3 5527117 5196171
3. Operating Expenses reisted to Insurance Business 4 21947335 238537588
4. Othars
a) Provision for Standard Assets/NPA 515954 (82923)
|b) Provision for Biminution in Valus of Shares 41819 (15035)
€} Amortization Expansis 331186 212'58?
d) Investmeant Weltten O (Net) 68020 121880
¢ )Premiam deficiancy 0 o
— Tatal (B) 132753589 104887793
Operating Profit/ (Loss) from
miscellaneous business € = (A - (11286760) 10246422
1]
Appropriations
Transfer to shareholders’ Account (11286760) 10296422
Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve NIL NIL
Transfer to other reserves NIL NIL
Total (C) (11286760) 10246422

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts

Tha Schodulou mferred th sbave form integral part of the Batainte Shoet

Fm H, H.IHAUDH ¥ kcCo.
mtaEnts
FIFI MD. 154n

Placia: New Dalh)
Dated ; IB/05/2019

sl

ca ﬂlH
f."L
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Far SCV & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
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Chairman-cum-Managing Director

DIN 02921377
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PITEAREENTAL PRSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

SCHEDULE
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B PR TR W EGTRANCE SreReY ) T O L
) .
BCHIDULE 2 L]

SFOFFLUTE - MG L ANLOE
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THE ORIENTAL INBURANCE COMPANY | MITED (R '00)
SCHEDULE-2
SEGMENTS -MISCELLANEOUS
Wm REALTH LIABICITY |
i ‘Bar Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars TETETI ETEETT TR JLAA 01 §IUE TR JLOLT0NN LIS [TEETIT 20,3014 I03.30 N
Clalmis Paid
Direct 211187 10s4n7 BER4E0 1053200 SB12008 2017 1S J5TAGTEL T2 141577
Atld: Reinsurance Accepted il 1] 532647 5002 ¥ 1 ] 2 0
Less: Relfsuranca Cagdaed 12799 123458 BG40 1013351 Tasz60 JIITEME 1783050 18763 REH
fms paid ml THTT o] THITAE vl Wi oerid] we S9eT |
ADD: Claims Qutstanding at the end of Current rear
Direct JTE 97588 126245 TN 4413653 1300485 FlBEE2 TTITReg| 137162 1328321
Add: Reinsurance Accepted 1] ] 53624 roTda /36 & G2 3 613 B100
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ms e Ear TS ESEL THERTY ik
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Dulside India a140 3480 EEBGHT 17763 &015 3758 130078 30787 L] £dd
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THE DREENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

BCHEDLULE-Z
SEOMENTS-MISCELLANEOUS
CHOP OTHER MISCELLANEOUS TOTAL
Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars Aoz Y 3111018 ILAF I 11,84 308 I A1.fik3uis
Claims F.a[d
Birect 109163485 2589084 PR STEA006? BT
Add: RelnSurance Accepted 1280405 205083 ok Lt 68410
|Less: Reinsurance Ceded pajlie 15310837 175505
et Claims paid T
ADD: Ulaims gufﬁmﬁlnq at the end of Current Year B
Dirct 20488131 5513800 2910350 2OR3RAT 148049204 113161052
Add: Reinsurance Accented 1 ] 450TE3 1481411 1862518 bl
Less: Reinstirdnce Ceded 20878621 AFFRREY E1p04n 12080 JEI0543 AE0I3Y
I rrent Vear EETEET0 [FidaE0)
@Ending st the end af Prev. Year
513803 3851783 b LR LLT FEAG6TA 118161032 104184948
dd: Reinsurance Accepted ] o 14R 1411 1371280 012827
Less: Reinsurance Ceded §2URRET 1042559 EYang 535150 844G
ms Dutstandin ous vVear TIOS006] Ooaeid]  dasera| mmf
[NEt Claims Tnearred
Direct 31800823 TEBOSED 2506000 2708304 126485139 CRTTEIE)
Add: Relnsurance accepted u' i 240T4T 36113 Hs3d L
Less: Reinsurance Ceded RN BETRZ2G 1957 fagnyy 2R FABIETES
oL L L N+ TERH0T |
Ciaims paid to claimants
Iry India MHISETT 1225832 3319831 2335404 BX38463 10842158
Dutside India | q AL 18017 ZI5a5R0 1005651
Total Claims Paid JRISSTT 1 mET 23514 BFas42 TITATE4R
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THE GRIESTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITEDR
SCHEDLLE -3

COVMISSION INCURRED (NEY) FOR TIHE YEAR ENDED 31032019 s, T
FIRE MARINE MISCELLANEOLS GHAND TOTAL ]
Your Eniled Yenr Koded Year k mE-lI AL032019 "i_mr Eniled 11632018 Yenr Endéid Year Ended Year Endvd Ynr Eided
staszons | suosaoss | e Myt Marins; (Mispibel 032010 | deszots | 3eozame | 3n0d2ms
Particalurs Cargn full TOTAL | Cargo Hull | 'TOTAL 1
Copmission puie
[Mirect Th 3349 O5T4ET 60017 27518 | 2R7S4S | 204932 25593 | 20825 TI03342 H2IR143 8354206 TANG1SS |
Adid; Re-insuramee Aeeepted 312221 MO0KS 19773 18437 | w210 4760 | 6190 | 10950 262821 JI0503 613252 630538
fess: He-lnsurance Ceded 18758 5867 a3 | nedrn | 124259 | 40974 | 45359 | 633N IR3IN16 1352475 1142043 1744675
Nt commlssiit 856812 960705 | 221947 | (20451] 201406 | 228718 Jossre)| 215142 5827117 S196171 6383425 6372018 |
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THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

SCHEDULE OF AGENTS COMMISSION AND BROKERAGE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2019 (GROSS ONLY)

SCHEDULE 3A

(s "000

SLNO. PARTICULARS Fire M. Cargo M. Hull Motor OD Motor TP Enginesring A.'H'II'I.II'JI‘I:I
1 Agents 675260 175783 5442 1567036 408526 102692 190
2 Brokers 247587 B4O1E 220786 664284 24481 67643 THO8
3 Corporate Agency 40502 218 10 0 0 0 0
4 Remuneration to MISP 0 0 0 563588 0 0 0
5 Others (FoSP remuneration) 0 0 0 181 0 0 0
Total Rs. 963349| 260017 27528 2795089| 433987 170335 7998

THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
SCHEDULE OF AGENTS COMMISSION AND BROKERAGE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2019 (GROSS ONLY)
SL.NO. PARTICULARS w.C. PA Liability Health CROP OTHER MISC TOTAL

1 Agents 88451 103278 53933 2008676 0 282977 5483244
2 Brokers 7562 32414 24329 576164 0 144899 1903043
3 Corporate Agency 0 0 0 0 0 363420 404150
4 Remuneration to MISP 0 0 0 0 0 0 563588
5  |Others (PoSP remuneration) 0 of 0 0 0 0 181
Total Rs. 96013 135692 78262 2584840 0 801096 8354206
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THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

OPERATING EXPENSES RELATED TO INSURANCE BUSINESS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.113.52%‘-;3:”& e
(lLs, "0D0)
Particulars Yoar Ended 31.03.2019 Year Ended 31.03.2018
AMOLNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT
Emplayecs remungration & Woellare Benefits 1595901 19974638
2 Travel, Conveyance and Vehlele Running Expenses 423E41 A47600
3| Training 63972 550897
&Hent, Hales & Taxes 1052452 B35293
5 Ripalrs 207074 189298
f|Prifting & Stationory 192487 211615
J [Camimunication 170157 190731
H {Legal BProfessional Exponses W B5324 gH012
8 thwditors” fees, expenses otc,
L2} a5 auditon s0047 440487
() as adwiser ar inany ather capacity, in respect of
i) wxation mallers 0 o
i) Insurance matters 311 115
W management services | B
(] It any other capaciby 1363 1336
Lo [Advierisement B Publicty 339515 246123
1 Hirterost & Bank Charges 63845 60542
12 thees
i) Electricity Chargos 151579 150026
BY Fee under Insurance & Company Act otc. 102754 95135
£l |,PA Supscription 0 0
g} Policy Stamps Fxpenses 30370 F9497
o) Dihors 23149949 £559638 1901658 2176317
LA | Diptcdiation 536696 450031
1} |Service Tax 273087 491805
{5 |0utssurong/infrastructure Expenses 0 1434205
IOTAL OPENATING E”:me';? TING TO INSURANCE 24655194 26029901

SUASTRGY
i’ a..mn.: N c:\
(=]
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THE QRIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Sehedule &
SECMENT WISE CRERATING EXPENIES AELATED TO (NEURANCE HUSINESS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 35T MARCH 2018
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Rrsdrll| ailes &' o aak Biatg 21008 16724 nsdAE TATIh] VD65 BIEIRA
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THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

SCHEDULE - 5
SHARE CAPITAL AS AT 31.03.2019
SL.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2019 Az at 31.03.2018
{Rs. '000) (Rs. '000)
L |authorised Capltal
20.00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each 2000000 2000000
2| issued Capital
10,00,00,000 Equity Shares of s 10 each 2000000 2000000
3 |Subscribed Capitel
i0,00,00,000 Equity Sharcs of Rs 10 each 2000000 2000000
4| Calied #nd Paid-up Capital
10,00,00,000 Equity Shares of R= 10 each 1000000 2000000
Eliess: Calls Unpaijd o o
Addl:  Equity Shares Forfeited {(Amount Originally Paid up) [i] o
Less:  Preliminary Expenses o o
Expenses including commision ar brokerage on underwriting
ar subscription of shares
Total 2000000 2000000
JE g olica \o
=] A2 & =l
III.-'\.. ] F_: I:':L-{::l
h E _".41:‘|" .._-Pu';::l'-:',-j-‘;
\‘_\"\-‘.“._\_--—':.-.-:-'_',"5
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THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
SCHEDULE - 5A
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS AT 31.03.2019

[As certified by the Management]

Shareholder As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018
Number of ’ Number of :
Rl % of Holding gy R % of Holding
Promoters
Indian 200000000 100% 200000000 100%
Foreign 0 0 0 0
Others 0 0 0 0
Total 200000000 100% 200000000 100%
7 Co
Ho :?\\
JfCa s AN
H Ii"h':--.l.' ;':r-lh:'lJ & IIIII
II":\:--': \ NCR J=f
\.:;'.'-:k" &/
st e L)
.f;_'_“xli__.,ﬂ;:-_:i;ﬂ:f
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THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

RESERVES AND SURPLUS AS AT 31.03.2019

SCHEDULE-6

5l.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2019  |As at 31,03.2018
(Rs. '000) (Rs. '0DDO)
1|Capital Resarve 2565 2565
2|Capital Redemption Reserve
3|Share Premium
4| General Reserves 33224451 18144213
Less: Debit Balance in Consolidated Profit & Loss Account 2909072
Less: Amount Utllised for Buy-Back
5|Catastrophe Reserve
B|Cantingency Reserve for Unexpired Risks D
7|Balance of Profit in Profit & Loss Account D 15080238
B|Foreign Currency Translatlan Reserve 141879 41840
Total 30459823 33268856
6 G
':I'_'.f“' = L4 N \
¢ [ New Dall \"
|,|c_ | “Ner I |
Was
W
NS00 Arctis
i -.'.-.I*ﬁf?."'
bl -
o L
VRl hesd /g
A
e
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THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

SCHEDULE - 7

BORROWINGS AS AT 31.03.2019

(Rs. '000)
S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018
| |Debentures [ Bonds 7500000 0
~ 2{Banks 0 0
3|Financial Institutions 0 0
_4|Others (to be specified) 0 0]
Total 7500000 0
,_-,.(—;& B Lo A\
* [ New Dmmﬁ))
S\ NCR =
il"—'ﬁ- t“}_\f&
i 12
1A ‘ ::.-.r::,.{
r Dalniiz
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THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

SCHEDULE - 8A Investments - Policyholders
Investments as at 31.03.2019

5. No. Particulars As st 31.03.7019 {As ot 31032018
ILH:. ‘000) [(Rs. ‘000
Long Tarm linwestmants
Governmen Securilhes snd Govemment Guaranteed Bonds ingiutding freasury
1|Bilh TO453711] SELE1EST
I|Dther Approved Securitiog. 538372 SER06E]
1| Other investments
&) Shares
{ma) Eguity- Asiacinto 3160474 BT
Al Styare of Post acoubsition profit [net of lesses) 108855 196246
{ak) Equity- Crthers Bossaz0? BI0HAI55)
{bh) Preference shars 1R57E] SaR33|
b} Mutual Furds | ol
¢} Dobentures f Bonds ggashaz] 13553872
o] Imeestrm Properties - Real Estate ol o|
n] Other Sacurities [to be specified] of o]
Venluie Fund 410432
A{investment in infrastructure & Hausing
a) Drbentures [other) 1F1H85T1 18451181
b} Equity gy 12453797
Shart Term liwesimants
1| Government Securities and Government Guarantend Bomds including Tressury DiNg H7ETSL 1979686
2| Diber Appirowed Sesurilles o b
3| Crthar Imvestmsnts
A Shargs
[} Eguity | |
[if) Proferonce shares 1as%| LARGOD
b Muitual Funds 11486705 TETHIGS
¢] Debontures § Bonds Zn2T | 2613011
o] Irmsdment Propeitins « Real Fstate 0 ol
o] Dther Securitien 1o be specifiod) Bll o
i) Wanture Fund o 0|
afimmstment | Infrastiugture & diaing | |
] Debantures (othen) 1779348) angago|
bl Fauity q|
Totzl iovestments AFTTINNS
[svstrpsts
1|l Indlia Pl FOGFSETIY
2| Quiside indin M35y 3536644
Tatal ri33o0158| 09753353
her -
Fryires of provious yom R bon m-groupod wWhsmmee neceisary in sl of \ne
eruibtiger ot = Mot e g FEOA Coiplls IRDATRASHRCPMDISDLR01T & an
12,2007 '
Aqgragata: s of compom’s Myestmints diher fan ided Sgoaty, Shamemhiea) g
i Fends i fla 1 OB2 51 B8 Lty and Marked Vel thersof (s Aat 871318 1% sca ".":'I "uE
Privisen of Ha D781 DG s apainas cusasnedt i Shbomisite i grouped under Bl T
0 Prowinken ar Bag & Dol Dok in Schadua 14 ' W\ A Rasd J
Prisvimion of Hat 238, 887 iy smningl Lrenslmsnd it dobentung B grouped undar W % :
1] Prowisionn. on Standatd Asnets in Schean 14 e
rowimicn of RefAT R es againg] invesmmon o eduly o grodied snde Prodsion
i fer Disninuilean = yaluo Of shares f Scredule 14
Prowamre of R 107 88 acs agans menhtme n Vante Capial & grouped wndor
' Provimians Fol Dimunugion in ysioe of ssres in Schedule 14
Peowision of Risd 26/ (e sgaeint sreestrent in subaidiares i Qrouned unces
Wi Provimons B¢ [hminuliga in vaiuo of ehairasn Schqqutn AL
Prowialibnoof Fa.re 250 liea sgainat investimait in Prof, Shafei tigrooped dndes
wikiy Provipees o Chrpinleme I wanes of Eanee | E_u;hu-uulu 14

38



THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
SCHEDULE - B Investments - Shareholders

Investments as at 31.03.2018
S.Mo.  |Particulars As at 31,03.2019 |As ar 31032018
s, 000} (s “000]
Long Tarm invmtments
1] Government Secuifties shd Government Guaranieed Bonds ingluding Trestuey Blils 12151179 SETT180
2 Dther Approwed Securithes B457H 18587
3| Onher Investmant
4] Shates
(48] Eiguity- Ausoriztoy 5716581 I575495
Add: Shiare of Post scubsition protlt {het of inses) 18774 528
[ab] Equity- Othen 13550131 9632794
[ksby} Preferance thares 3204 6154
s}, Mugtuase | sty il o]
<| Debentures { Bonds 1551379 1416784
d] jovestrmen Fropesties - Real Estote 0 o}
o} Cither Sacurities (1o be spoacified) . o)
Vet ture Elnd 0787 50673
Al investmant in Infrastruciure & Mousing
8] Dirbantures (othen) 33089611 1930108
b} Equity 16975 1306824
[Ehart Term fnvesiments
1| Gavernmant Sacurities and Gowernment Guarantesd Doty nrluding Traasury Bl 358523] 201857
2{@her Approvitd Srcurities ' | 0
Ajothir invesimants o] i
a| Shares |
Ui} Exubty of 1]
{ii} Preference shares 255 15576
{6} Muataul Funds 1362841 280305
e} Bebe tures f Bands 453535 274048
i) Iwestmint Properied - Roal Eatata o] o
) Otht Siscurities (o Be speciliog| [ [
M Yrmues Fund o] i
Ajirvevtment m infrastrecern & Houing
8} Debentures {nthers) 65591 519369
b} Eepiiiy o o
Total rvestmants AETETGE2 21945687
Inisstmanis
1]tn indin 36195264 1575732
2| Dutaitle India 43608 69855
Tatal 36787962 11345587
Nt
Fiures of previdud yuar hirve botn oo grouped whereven nageieary = iy of (e
nharge i T Pppeyat as pee TR Cirelae IRGAT RASCHCIA MOV /2007 d Jan 12
M.
ARgroate aTmount of Compury’ ImvnrTments auner pn e Eqully Shares W
4] Miimeha Iy byt B P06 B1) tacy and Warket Vil themof s & LB, TTLAE ) lacw
Provisiees of e SIS s pgainst [westtmentin deboiiemm & frreiped T
] Prirviniod for Had & Soshithul BGests in Scheduls 14 :.:‘_‘_\\
Prewinlen of MEXTI 23, lnes igaboat bnviestrnent in debumure o grouped whde > I"’E_ N
iy Trressine an Standard Ausnts in Schisdule 14 Mg
Frvesion of Wil 1175/ @ amnss nwaatment i eigusty W jrovsed ueider Providon loe M Dalhil)
[ Dhiirtsithaip o il oF sy (0 Sosegyle 12 i JI =
Pronalon ol M $80.21) lues againgt ket esnt oo Viptere Canti b Erisupied uncne ~.~_-
L] Frowiuipnn for tircuticen bn vakue of sharm inSohedule 10 ‘t Aoed 'f'_?—:-’f/
Piiveldisn' ol R 0PAS les ligabinst et in sulsdidiarion i grouped ey
wi Prownion for Drminotjen in el of snares in Schisduln 4.
Prowealan of By 12 RL- s apesd maastment in Prol. Sha & groospod wder
wii] Prowiiim her Dlririsbon b vislus of thares ie Schegule 18, Y
7 Haad Gifles ok
"] 2 ar e [="
O el
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THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
SCHEDULE -9

LOANS AS AT 31.03.2019

As at 31.03.2019

Az at 31 .0312“13

S.No. Particulars
(Rs. '000) (Rs. '000)
1|Security-Wise Classification
Secured
(a) On Mortgage of Property
{1} In India 1} o
[ii) Dutsida Indis o 0
(b)) On Shares, Bonds, Government Sacurities 0 0
{c] Others () Housing Loans to Staff 1031025 1003666
(i} Term Loans and loans to state govis for housing & 321888 385995
FFEs, guarantesd by State Gowts.
Unsecured [(Term loans, Aridoe loans; Certificate
of deposit, Commarcial paper } 64299 64299
Tatal 1417212 1453960
2 |Borrower-Wise Classification
{a) Central and State Gavarnments 233907 294672
{b) Bonks and Financial Institutions 1] ¥
(&) Subisidiaries 0 4]
{d) Companles/ Industrial Undertakings 152280 155622
{e) Loan against policles 0 o
(t) Others (i} Staft 1031025 1003666
{ii} Commarcial Papars ] a
Tatil 1417212 1453960
3| Performance-Wise Classification
[a} Loans classified as standard
(a) In India 1274652 1310118
{b) Dutside India 0 0
(b} Non-Performing loans less provisions
{a) In India o 452
{h] Dutside India D 0
Provision 142560 143390
Total 1417212 1453960
4|Maturity-Wise Classification
{a) Short-Term 58809 54270
{h) Lang=Tarm 1358403 1395690
Tatal 1417212 1453960
Total 1417212 1453961
e
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THE QRIENTAL INSURANUE COMPANY LIMITED

Sehodule - 10
SCHEDULE OF FIXED ASSETS AS AT 31.03.2018
{Rs, "DO0)
COSTIGROSS ALOCK DEPRECIATION RESERVE NET BLOCH
Particulnes Opening Additians Deductione and Cloming Oponing Doprociation | Deductions and Cloging As i Axat
Balance during the | Adjustrionts made| Balanco Balonce duriig the  |Adjustments made|  Balance 31032019 | 3032018
pociod in tho porod period in thir period

Tangible Assets

Lang Freahoid o gey] 1] 57566 SBEFS 0 0 1] IJ- 5BR75 1109
Loasmehold Properiy 2045653 1 ?I:I-Uli'{ 12019 336749 1D6A09 bE02 3553 116964 219785 7844/
Freehold Property SE5001 119611 69585 1a3asoar G0GETT 10534 3550 367639 657188 B24.324
Fumniturs & Fitings 485082 5665 2535 519412 4&4@}' 14352 2658 415781 103611 510405
{nfarmation & Techndlogy E fuiprnent 1788725 45581 J00%d 180405 1202202 142672 5240 1344074 1151'.!1"?; SHASI
Virhiiclis BEZR03 245689 ErT36L 950930 362861 158216 123663 397414 553516 515743
Office Equintment 176590 022 3121 176491 161194 d624d A256 161562 14929 15308
Othors 454155 15104 740 462116 37650 16932 8860 A7BEHE B3134 83505
Total Fixed Assets 4978959 584888 335380 5343599 2968480 357860 151320 31821386 2161473 2010478
Intangible hessis (Softwars) i L 232584 6850 1005814 632714 178836 a Bi1550 184254 147366
Sub Toial 5759039 817472 342230 6349413| 3601194 536696 151320| 3993676| 2355737 2157844
Capital Wark in Progress J906622 QITLLS ZBE0ES A545672 1] a Q 1] 3545672 2906622
Total BGGSGET 1744587 630296 S9B950BS 3601194 536696 151330 3993676 3901409 5064466
Pravious Year(31.03.2018) FF77353 1399459 511951 8665661 3479075 459031 337106 3601194 064466 41951?5'
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THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

SCHEDULE-11
CASH & BANK BALANCES AS AT 31.03.2019
S:Mg.  |Partieulary As at 31.03.2019 A< at 31.03.2018
_ [Rs. 000] [Rs. '600)
11Cath inciuaing chequs, drafts and stamps) PPl L F ] 10015915
21 8ank Maiances
| ta) - Depoyit Actounts
L) Shorttuem (dus within 12 Rionths) 19238257 1438RRAT
Kb others 0 0
] Currimt Arcounts SEAES 10 7753588
i fc]_frnars [}
3| Manoy a1 Call anid Shon Navce |
| ] With Banks ] |
| "Ipd wizh othor natitotkafs 1]
_ ajoihets [
[ TOTAL 26129043 72642351
T Aala e wilty non scnedulod haks inchuded In 2 and 3 sbeve (1] L |
Cash & Rame Hatane=s
] imindls 2384R582 20315841
2| Outuiay indio 2282461 23266001
107TAL 26129041 | 22642351
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THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

SCHEDULE - 12
ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS AS AT 31.03.2019
{Rs. ‘00O0) {Rs. "000)
Mo, |Particulars Asat 31.03,2019 Asat31.03.2018
(Rs. '000) {Rs, '000)

Ndvinoes
1{Anservn deposits with ceding companies 340879 175376
:; Appiication mongy for investments 0 i
3| Prepaymonis 169375 139267
Al AdwaHces to mectoss/Oificess 437285 4582002

Advance 1ax piid and taxos deducted ot souren, (Net of Provision for
| taetion)Amount Recouorablé from Tax Deptt. 118957117 8234662
Blotres 164516 370437

Total {A) 13369172 10415744
1inceme secrend an investments 39493841 3858955
2| Ciatstanding Premiyms 1441936 399784
3| Aponts’ Baforces o 1]
a|Forelgn Agencies’ Balancos 200475 493565

YU fram othar entitles carfying on Insurance businass [insluding
51 el pduress) 2452080 21874304
6| e posir ol Uneigimed Armoynts of Policyholders T2BRIB 0
V| Denoiits of Undlimad Amounts of Policyholders - Interest Accrued 37991 0
#|Cthors B4258H9 5600787

Total [B] 44832040 32227385

Toital [A+ B} 58201212 47643139
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THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

SCHEDULE-13
CURRENT LIABILITIES AS AT 31.03,2019
5.No.  |Particulars As at 31.03.2019 As at 31,03.2018
" [Rs. '000) (Rs. '000)
1|Ageni=s Bainncns [Mot) Sa0834 H90347
2lAniances due to other insurance companies 14436590 91834
3iDeposits hold on reinsurance ceded 607280 754350
& Prevmiem receved in pdvange 34521932 1129473
i {Unallacated Promiurm 0 ol
| B15undry Croditors 15326821 13162569
¥ _E_.m 1o sunsidities/Moldling company o 0
8| (laime Quisthnding 125024443 103198373
ol g 1o Offivers | Dircetors 4] Q
10| Ungfzimes Ampunts of Poiley Holders 77BE0S 679821
| 11 lintesess Asrued o0 Uncialmed Amounts of Palicy Hol 55516 50008
12{Liabiity on New Pirision Scheme 30420 8p745
13| Othgrs 165210 Se97e
[Total 160822911 120811403
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THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
SCHEDULE - 14

Provisions as at 31.03.2019

5.No, Particulars As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018
(Rs. "0D0) {Rs. '000)
1]|Reserve for Unexpired Risk 52782172 50343552
2 For taxation {less advance tax paid and tax deducted 0 o
at source)
3|For proposed dividends o o
4 |For dividend distribution tax 0 0
5|0thars
{a) Provision for Leave Encashment/ LTS /Sick Leave 8104811 7743811
(b) Provision for Wage revision ] 1]
(c) Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 3491947 2473192
{d) Provision for Standard Assats 145973 175529
(e} Provision for Diminution in Value of Shares 211760 152885
(f) Interest Suspense o o
6|Reserve for Premium Deficiency 361036 [1]
Tatal 65097639 60888969
Z 5 Ce
p/ay \
'.I' | ’r-l:-'. Balhiy : 1
f(;.‘;{\ NCR L—:.;H.'
N/
e
3} e NG\
.J ",-’.}JFEJI
"——,’fﬁm:‘j/
e LB
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THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
SCHEDULE - 15
Miscellaneous Expenditure as at 31.03.2019
(TO THE EXTENT NOT WRITTEN OFF OR ADJUSTED)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03,2018
(Rs. '000) (Rs. '000)
1 |Discount Allowed in issue of
shares/debentures 0
2|0thers
a)Amortisation of Pension & Gratuity 0
Total 0
J;f{f E;““:i‘\
,-’f?f,f]f' fﬂ"‘\i’fﬁb
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THE CHILNTAL ISURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD,
HEAD OFFICE, NEW DELH]
Schedule-16
Significant Accounting Policies and
Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements as on 31" March 2019

A. BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION & SIGNIFICANT ACC OUNTING POLICIES:
1. Basis of Accounting & Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statement

The consolidated financial statements of The Oriental Insurance Company Limited (the
Company), its subsidiary and Associates (together the *Group®) have been prepared in dcoordunce
with mc_c}ruumlly Aceeptod Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the

2002 and Master Ciroular 2012 issued by IRDA, to the extent applicable and conform to practices
prevailing in the General Insuranee Industry in India oxeept as otherwise stated . The consolidated
financial stutements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention, The
accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the consolidated financial stutements are
consistent with those followed in the previous vear,

2. Principles of Consolidation
2.A The consolidated Financial Statemints have been prepared on the following basis:

A1 The financial statements of the company and its subsidiary company are combined on a line by
line busis by adding together the book values of like irems of assets, liabilities, income and expenses,
alter fully eliminating intra group balances and intra group transactions in accordance with AS 21 -
‘Consolidated Financial Statements™

2.A.2 The difference between the cost of investment in the subsidinry over the net assets at the time of
acquisition of shares in the subsidiary is recognized in the financial statements as Goodwill or Capital
Reserve . ns the case may be,

2.A.3 The difference between the proceeds from disposal of investment in subsidiary and the carrying
amount of its assels less linbilities as of the date of disposal is recognized in the consolidared
statement of Profit & Loss being the profit or logs on disposal of investment in subsidinry.

2A4 Investment in Associate Companies has been accounted under the equity method as per
Accounting Sundard (AS) 23- “Accounting for Investments [n Associates in Consolidated Financial
Statements™.

after eliminating unrealized profits and losses resulting from transactions between the Company and
its associdles 1o the extent of its share , through its statement of Profit & Loss w0 the extent such
change Is mttributable 1o the issociates® Profit or loss through its reserves for the balance, based on
available information. :
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2.A.6 The difference between the cost of Investment in associates and the share of net assets ai (he
time of acquisition of shares in the associntes is identified in the financial statements as Goodwill or
Capiial Reserve as the case may be,

2.A.7 As far s possible and fo the best of the circumstances, the consolidated finanoial statements are
prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events in similar
circumstances and are presented in the same manner as the company’s standalone  financial
statements; except for the India Internatianal Insurance Pre Ltd.., an associate have been prepared in
accordance with Singapore Financial Reporting Standards (FRS) as fequired by the Singapore
Compunics Act, Cap. 50,

As compared to the accounting policy of the company the matetia] difference in the sccounting policy
followed by the associate are with respect to ¢

(n)Reserves for unexpired risks, the accounting policy followed by Associate Reserves for unexpired
risks comprises the sum of unearmed premium reserves and premium deficiency reserves, Pramium
deficiency reserves are derived using actuarinl methods un loss statistics and are recognised when the
expected value of claims and expenses attributable to the unexpired periods of palicies in force at the
balance sheel date for any line of business exceeds the uneamed premium reserves,

The uneamed premium reserves are computed on the following basis:

(1) 365th method for all dirset snd facultative reinsuranee clusses of business other than marine cargo,
for which 25% is applicable:

(11} In the case of all classes of treaty reinsurance business, other than maring cargd, 40% of the
premiums and for marine cargo, 25% of the premiums: and

(111) the actual sequisition cost is taken into account in the computation in respect of direct and
lacultative reinsurance business, except for marine cargo,

(b) Deferred Acquisition Cost-

Commission and other aequisition costs incurred during the financial period that vary with and are
related to securing new insurance contructs and/or renewing existing insurance contracts, but which
relates 1o subsequent financial periods, are deferred o the extent that they are iecovernble out of
future revenue margins. Deferred scquisition costs ("DAC") are calculared using the 365th method on

actual commission. All other Acquisition costs are recognised asan expense when incurred.

An impairment review is performed at each reporting date and, if required, the carrying value is
written down to the recoverahle amount,

(€ ) Fixed Asspps:

The depreciation on fixed assets is provided on written down value method in Health Insurance TPA
of India Lid hased on usefyl lives of assets given in Part ¢ ol Schedule |} of Companies Aef 2013
The residual value of assets have been considered as 5% of the original cost of the asset.

2.A8 The financial statements of the subsidiary and ussociates used in the consolidation are drawn
uplo the same reporting date as that of the company i.e. 31" March 2019, except for the India
International Insurance Pre Ltd., an associnte for which financial statements are drawn gs on 3™ Pec

The Tist of subsidiary company and associates which are included s the consolidation and the
company holdings therein are ss under

2 s A
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NAME OF THE COMPANY OWNERSHIP IN | COUNTRY OF |
e INCORPORATION

 SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

“The Industrial Credit Company Lid 100% India

ASSOCIATES.

India International Insurance Ple Lid 20% Singapore

Health Insurance TPA of India Ltd | 23.75% India

3. Uscof Esimutes

For preparation of finuncigl statements, estimates and assumptions wherever necessary are considered
on prilent basis. Any revision (o the accounting estimates is recognized prospectively.

4, S Inm:hnideg' and Policvholders” Fund:

Policyholders” Fund comprises of Estimated Liahility for Owstanding Claims including IBNR and
IBNER, Unexpired Risk Reserve (URR), Premium Deficiency, if any, Catastrophe Reserye, if any and
Other Linbilities net off Other Assots,

5. Foreign Cu reency Transactions / Ca nversion:

As per Accounting Standard |1 “the effests of changes in foreign exchange rtes (revised
2003), Foreign brunches/agencics are classified as “Integral Foreign Operations™,

th
-

8.2 Value of fixed nssets and investments acquired in foreign currencies, is converted/ translated at
the exchange rates on the date of acquisition,

33 Value of all other sssets gnd liabilities expressed in foreign currencies, is converted/translated
At the year-end ¢losing purchase bid rate.

54 ltems of income and expenditure of foreign branches and agencies expressed in foreign
currencies are converted! translared at the mean exchange rate of fout qunrterly rates during

the financial year, which are the average of daily closing purchase bid rates.

35 Revenue transactions relating 10 reinsurance business and investments are converted/
translated at the average exchange mte of daily closing purchase hid rates for all the trading
duys in that particular quarter of the financinl vear,

5.6 Exchange Gaindl.oss on conversion of foreign currency transactions i$ recognized as
income’expense.

b. Revenue Retogaition:
6.1 Commission

Commission income on reinsurance cessions s recognized as income in the vear in which
reinsurance premium is ceded.

Profit commission under reinsuranee treaties wherever applicable, is recognized when
actually calculated in the year subsequent 1o the Treaty period. Any subsequent revisions of -

profit commission also are recagnized for in the year in which final determination of the”

profits is made,

D b
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6-2 Reserves for Unexpired risk/s

business. It represents the net premium  attributable to the successive financial year/s.
Unexpired risk for Kharif erop is taken as nil as it is n shor term expiring with in the
accounting period. The premiom s booked in compliance of cormigendum to Master
circular ref. no. IRDA-F&A-CIR-FA- 126-07-2013 Dt-3rd July, 2013,

6.3 Reinsurance Acceptod

Premium income in respect of Indian Reinsurers is recognized bused on returns received uplo
finalization of accounts, and in cage of foreign reinsurance, the income is accounted for om the
busis of returns received upto 31" March.

64 Reinsumnee Ceded
Reinsirance cessions are decounted for on the basis of actyals. Wherever full particulars are

not available, reinsurance acceptances/ cessions are made on estimates bassd on avaijlable
information,

65 Premium received in Advance

Premium received in advance represents premiium received in respeat of policies issued
during the vear, where the risk commences subsequent to the balance sheet date.

6.6 Dividend

I, Dividend is accounted for in the year in which right to reccive is established,

=]

Dividend on shares under objection’ pending delivery is
Accounted for on renlization Interim dividend is accounted where the ex-dividend date is on
or before 31* March,

:...ln

Dividend from foreign companies (whether interim or final) is accounted for an colleetion
basis,

6.7 Interest Income

#) Interest income in respect of loans, bonds and debentures is recognized as per the
Buidelines for prudential narms  for income  recognition, asset classification and
provisioning issucd by IRDAI.

b) Interest income on Income Tax Refunds is accounted in the year of receipt of order.

6.8 Venture Capital Fund

Revenue in respect of Venture capital Fund is recognized on receipt basis =\ e ,://_-:
- r 1‘\:"‘__:5 T : . “L'.-“;’
6.9 Premigm Deficiency \ﬁz._hi_-:‘ﬂ‘-_\_r;;ffﬁ

Premium deficiency is caleulated where the sum of expected claims costs, relared expenses and
maintenance costs exceed the relnted uncarnéd premium. The premium  deficiency is
recognized as per IRDA guidelines and forms part of unexpired risk reserve.
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6.10 Income From Investments- Basis of Apportionment

ProfitLoss on sale/redemption of investments is- computed by tuking the average cost as gt
the close of the preceding day of sale/redemption.

Investment income (net of expenses) is apportioned berween Sharcholders’ funds and
Polleyholders funds in proportion to the balance of these funds at the beginning of the vear,
[nvestment income (Net of eXpenses) belonging to Policvholders is further apportioned to
Fire, Marine and Miscellancous SegmMents in proportion to respective technical reserve
balance at the beginning of the year.

Palicyholders Fund for this purpose consist of Estimated Liability for outstanding eluims
including IBNR and IBNER, unexpired risk reserve (URR), premium deficiency (if any),
Catastrophe  Reserve (if any) and other Linbilities net of other assets (relating 10
policyholders) as per the guidelines of IRDA. The residual consists of the Shareholder's fund.

6.11 Profitloss on sule/redemption of investments, provisions for non performing nssets, provision
for diminution in value of shares, amortization of premium on debt sceurities and income by
way of Interest, Dividend and Rent are allocated between Revenue aceounts and Profit &

Loss account on the basis of Policyholders” Fund and Shareholders’ Fund as at the beginning
ol the year,

6.12. The acquisition cost relating 1o acquisition of pew/renewal of insurance contracts is
charged in the year in which they are incurred,

Outstanding Claims:

%L Claims are recognized as and when reported.

Estimated liability for outstanding claims at the year end are based 0N SUrvey reports,
information provided by clients, advices of Leaders and other sources uptop the date of
finalization, past experience and other applicable laws, The estimates are continunlly
reviewed and provisions made accordin ly. However, the final liability may be in excess
of, or less than, the amount provided, for which any adjustments will be reflected in the
periods in which they become known. Estimuted liability for outstanding claims include:

TLa Inrespect of direct business. cluims intimations received up to the year end,

T.Lb In respect of reinsurance scceptances, advices received as of differont dates of subsequent
year upto the date of finalization of dccounts and on estimation basis wherever advices are
not received.

T.Le In respect of Motor Third Party claims where court summons have been served on the
company without adequate policy particulars to establish liability of the compuny,
provision is made 15 under:

1) 100% of estimated lability where such clsims are outstandi ng for more than | vear

i) 173" of the estimated labil ity for all such claims where court summons have been
served in the company during the yvear,
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7.0 Provisions for claims incurred but notreported (IBNR) and provisions for claims incurred
but not enough reported (IBNER) are made as per actuarial valuation. The net
IBNR/IBNER is arrived at as 4 percentage of Gross IBNR/IBNER to the gross cluim
FESCTVES.

T.Le Provisions for claims repudiated by the company but contested by the claimants in
courts/ombudsman/ arbitration ote. have been made where it is opined  that the
awards/decision are likely to be against the company because of certain developments or
additional evidence,

8. alva d elaim Recoveries
Disposal of salvage / recoveries under claims, are accounted for on realization and credited 1o
claims.

9, X ment-Apportionment:

Expenses of Matagement other than policy stamps are apportioned 1o the Revenue Accounts
on the basis of the gross direct premium in India plus reinsurance premium sccepted India
giving weightage of 100% each {or Fire and Miscéllaneous business and 73% for Marine
business. Expenses relating to Policy Stamps. Agency Commission, MISP distribution fee
und Brokernge are directly allocated 1o respective’ Revenue Accounts, 100% of the
Infrastructure Expenses are being allocated 0 Misc. Segment as these expenses were
exclusively incurred 10 procure Moror Business. The allocation of EXPENSes [ revenue
dccounts and ' & 1. Account is done as per IRDAT regulations di. 24.04,2016.

0. Ineil ets & Depreciation:

10,1 Propertics (inclusive of cost of shares in Co-operative socicties for property rights
ticquired) are included under the head “Leasehald property/Frechold Buildings".

102 Fixed assets are valued at cast less depreciation, Cost includes cost of acquisition and other
dircet expenditure incurred for scquisition of assets,

103 Assets under completion acquired but not put 1o use are classified under “Capital Work in
Progress™,

10.4 Depreciation is provided on the basis of useful life on SLM busis as preseribed in Schedule [T
under section 123 of The Companies Act, 2013, However, useful life for Vehicles and Mohile
phones is fixed at S years and 2 years respectively a8 per the scheme of the company.

10.5 Intangible Assets are accounted for at their cost of acquisition and amortized over the

estimated useful life of 3 financinl years in accordance with The Companies Act, 2013 with
referehce to AS 26,

10.6 Loase hold properties are amortized over the leass period.

10A.1 Where the Company s the lessee:

leases where the lessor effectively retins substantially all the risks and benefits  of
ownership of the leased term. are classified as operating leases. Operating lease puyments sre
recognized as an expenise in the Statement of Profit & Loss Account on i straight line basis
ovet the lense tepm,

e
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10A.2 Where the Company is the lessor:

Assets subject to operating lenses are ingluded in fixed assets. Lease income s muugnizcd_ in
the P & L Account us per the terms specified in the agresment. Costs, including depreciation
are recognized as an expense in the Profit & Loss Account.

11. Iuvmlmg;! s:

ILE  The cost includes premium on acquisition, expenses like brokerage and GST, transfer stamps,
transfer charges ete., and is not of incentive/fee, if any, received therean.

1.2 Short Term Money Market instruments such as certificates of deposit and commercial papers,

which are discounted ut the time of contract at the agreed rates, are accounted at the
diseounted value,

113 Debt Securities: Investments in debt socurities including Government securitios and
tedeernable  preference shares are considered as “held 1o maturity™ and are valued al cost and
the premium paid on securities is amortized over the residual period of maturity,

114 Equity Securities: Investment Portfolio in respect of Equity Shares is segregated into actively
traded. thinly traded and unlisted.

PLA.T Actively traded equity shares in Indin, are valued a1 the lust quoted closing price at NSE in the
month of March which is selected as the Primary Exchange and in case such security is not
listed/not traded on the Primary Exchange, the same will be valued at the last quoted closing
price at BSE in the month of March which is selected as the Secondary Exchange. The
unrealized gain/losses ore accounted in Fair Value Change Account,”

11.4.2 Investment in thinly traded/unlisted equity shares including held in Companies incorporated
outside Indis are valued af cost, However, provision is made for diminution in value of such
investmients when the break-up value fulls below the cost as per the latest annual accbunts of
the company not earlier than the three immediately preceding years. In case the break-up

value is negative or where the current break-up value is not available, provision is made for
an amount equivalent to the book value.

LS In case of Preference Shares, whire redemption proceeds are due for more than (hree YCArs,
provision is made for the amount due

1.6 Impairment

Impairment is recognized in equity and preference shires, where the companies have been
making losses continuously for the three immediately preceding vears and whose capital is
impaired partially/ fully or where the annual aceounts for the three immediaely preceding
years are not available. Investments in shares of such companies are valued s under;

1L6.1 Equity Shares:

4) In the case of actively traded equity shares, at the [ast quoted closing price{ as per
Accounting Policy 11.4.1 above),or book value whichover is lower:

b) In case of thinly waded/unlisted equity shares, at the break-up value as per latest antual
accounts of the company not earlicr than the three immedintely preceding vears - Where

| |: = 38 Otz -I:-l:
7 (ol aawyr @
k-.;.‘.--!:':l T
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11.6.2 Proference shares:

u) Il the equity shares of a campany are actively traded, its preférence shares are written
down to & value which is in the same proportion as the market value of the equity share
bears 1o its face value,

b) If the equity shares of a Company are unlisted/thinly traded. its preference shares are
written down 1o o value, which is in the same proportion as the break-up value of equity
share bears to its face value: where the break up value of equity share is negitive or
where the annual aceounts are not available for the three immediately preceding years, to
a nominal value of Re |/« per company.

H.6.3 Impairment loss, provided in terms of accounting policy NO 1.6, afier O1/04/2000, is written
back and recognized in Revenue / Profit and Loss Account only in case the necumulated
losses are fully wiped out and cipital Tully restored as per the latest available published
accounts. However, reversal of impairment loss is not recognized for both equity and
preference shares in cases where the redemption procecds of preference shares are due for
mare than three vears.

1.7 Investments in units of Mutual Funds are valued at Net Assot Value (NAV) and the unrealized
gains/losses are secounted in “Fair Value Change Account™,

IL8  Investments in units of Venture Capital Fund is valued at cost. However in case the Intest Net
Asset Value (available during last 18 manths) is below Cost, the provision is made for
diminution in the Value of Investment 1o the extent of difference between Cost and Nei Asset
Value. Any appreciation in the NAV 1o the extent of loss earfier recognized is taken to
revenne,

1.9 Provisions for standard/non-performing loans/deposits’ debentures are made on the basis ol
prudential norms for income recognition, asset’ elassification and provisioning issued by
IRDA frelated RBI Guidelines

Lonns/investments under non-performing assets as on the date of Balance Sheet have been
classified under long term category as their realisibility is not certain,

1L.10 Apportionment:

The investments pertaining to sharcholders’ and policyholders™ are segregated as on the
Balance Sheet  date  as  per  the IRDAT  Regulations  (circular  no,
IRDA/F&AICIRICPMAOS6/032016 DT.04,04.2016).

2. Em ployees® Benefits:

12:0 The liability for gratuity and pension benefits (o employees is determined on accrual
basis us per the getuarial valuation at the year end and is administered through an
approved fund. Provisions for |eave encashment and other defined emplovee henefits
are made on the basis of actuarial valuation at the vear end,

122 The Compuny pays fixed contribution to Provident Fund at  predetermined rates to
a separale trust, which invests the funds in permitied securities. The contribution 1o
the fund for the period is recognized as expense and is charged to the Profit & Livss
Account. The obligation of the Company is limited to such fixed contribution.

13.  Taxation:
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Tax expense(tax saving) is the aggregate of current year tax(ie. amount of tax for the period
determined in sccordance with the income tax law) | earlier vear tax and deferred tax
(reflecting the tox effects of timing differences between the accounting income und taxable
meome for the period) . These are charged (or credited) 1o the Profit and Loss Account,

13.1 Current Your Charge:

Provision for current tax is made on the assessable profits of the company as
determined under The Ineome Tax act, 1961 afier due consideration of the applicable judicial
pronouncements and opinion from the Company’s Counsal,

13.2 Earlicr vear Tax:

Provisions are recorded us considered appropriate, for matters under appeal due 10
disallowances or for other reasons,

13.3 Deferred Tax:

(a)  The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax linbilities are
recognized for timing differences arisin & between taxable income und accounting income using
the tax rate that has been onacted or substantively enscted as on the date of the Balance Sheet.

{b)  Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is a reasonable certainty that
the assots can be reulized m future: In the case of unabsorhed depreciation and carry forward of
losses under txation laws, deferred 1ax assets nre recognized only to the extent there is a virtual
certainty that the ausets can be realized in fityre, Deferred Tax assets are reviewed at cach
Balance Sheet date.

14. Uncluimed Credit Balances:

Stale cheques unclaimed for more than 3 years from the date of issue, except those related (o
Statutory Pavments, MACT Claims or issued 10 palicyholders towards refund of premium,
claims payment or other ducs, are written back, Other old credit balances unclaimed for more
than 3 years are written back on case o case basis, Unclaimed Cheques related 10
policyholders® dues are transferred to “Policyholders’ Dues Aceount®.
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on Financial Statements as per IRDA ul

We confirm that the registration granted by IRDA has been renewed for the
year 2018-19 vide their Registration no. 556.

All dues payable to statutory authorities have been duly paid.

The shareholding pattern and all transfers of shares during 2018-12 are in
accordance with statutory and regulatory requirements.

During 2018-19, the management has not directly or indirectly invested
outside India, the funds of the holders of policies issued in India.

Company has achieved the required Solvency Margin.

We certify that the values of all assets have been reviewaed on the date of
balance sheet and in our belief the assels stated in the Balance Sheet do not
excead the realizable or market value and are in accordance with IRDA
Regulations and accounting policy.

Reinsurance serves as an important Risk Management tool whereby the
Company is able to underwrite and manage its risks, enhance its capacity to
accept huge risks besides the overall protection of Balance Sheet The
Company's ability to underwrite large and complicated risks depends upon the
capacity it has managed to gamer by way of Reinsurance support The
emphasis remains on equipping the Company with as much automatic
capacity as is possible so that the marketing team is in a position to meet the
challenges and sustain growth. Our Reinsurance Programme strives to make
best use of the rapidly expanding business opportunities in our own country
and overseas.

The aim of our Reinsurance Programme is to ensure maximum
protection at minimum outgo and to provide automatic reinsurance facility
through a proper mix of Proportional and Mon-Propartional Treaties. While the
Proportional Treaties provide automatic capacity to handle risks which are
beyond Company's own Net Retention thereby enabling such risks to be
undertaken without putting strain on the Capital, the risk of concentration of
Exposures on Company's Net Retention is mitigated by using Excess of Loss
Protection thus protecting the balance sheet from impact of major events.

In 2018-19, the Indian Insurance market was affected due to catastrophic loss
event of Kerala Floods in August 2018. Further, there were a few risk losses
in Property as well as Marine lines of business. These claims are recoverable
under our various excess of loss treaties thereby mitigating the impact on our
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Inspite of the increasing siress on placement of Treaties, particularly the
Proportional treaties and propensity of reinsurers to introduce stricter
measures in view of continued losses in Indian Markets, the expiring treaty
limits have continued for the ensuing year 2019-2020 thus preserving the
automatic capacities for all lines of business. Further, additional capacities
have been created in a few profitable lines of miscellaneous class of
business. The agriculture/crop quota share and stop loss reinsurance
treaties have also been successfully placed to provide capacity and protection
for our Crop insurance operations |, thus providing impetus to the department
to exploit the potential in this growing class of business . We have increased
the protection for Non Marine Cat XL by additional Rs. 190 crores in view of
the catastrophe modeliing results for our current exposures. For other lines of
business, the limits are as expiring,

Thus, Oriental's Reinsurance Programme for 2018-20, continues to provide
the much needed automatic capacity in line with the requirements of individual
portfolios as well as balance sheet protection.

GIC Re has recently taken various measures in underwriting and rates aimed
at affecting improvements in the performance of property lines of business in
view of the stress on performance of property classes of Insurance in the
Indian market. These measures are expected to bring substantial
improvement in the results of the property portfolio especially the medium
classes of risk. These measures are also expected to substantially improve
our portfalio performance

Our Proportional and Non Proportional Treaties for 2019-2020 have
successfully been placed with financially sound and rated Securities within the
ambit of IRDAI Regulations.

The present overseas operations of the Company are in Dubai, Kuwait and
Nepal. An office at Qatar has been opened. The foreign offices’ contribution
to Gross Direct Premium income of the Company Is not substantial. Therefore
the risk exposure on account of the foreign operations is very minimal.

Ageing of claims and trends in settlement of claims:

Age-wise analysis of Outstanding Claims in India and trends in
average claims settlement is given in Annexure 1.

58



10.

The values of all investments including stock and shares have been arrived at

in accordance with IRDA Reguiations. The actively traded Equity shares in
India, are valued at the last quoted closing price at NSE in the month of March
which is selected as the Primary Exchange and in case such Security is not
listed/not traded on the Prnmary Exchange, the same are valued at the last
quoted closing price at BSE in the month of March which is selected as the
Secondary Exchange.

11 A review of assel quality and performance of investment in terms of

portfolios are given below:

Yield % FY Yield | Yield %
%toTotal | 2018-19 | Yield% | Yield% | % FY | FY 2014-
Invastmen FY FY 2015- 15
Particulars Investments is 2017-18 | 201617 16
_ 877 852 8.64
| Govt Securities _ B504.21 4581 877 8.40
833 941 9.44
Bonds & Debenture 4061.70 21.88 8.03 8.13
Mutual Funds & 0
Venture Funds 1380.34 7.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loans 3244 A7 $13| 73me| 244s| 548 i
Freference Shares 235 01 28 ama| a3 i
Equity 3084.48 1661 7051 g28| 1o0s| %% s
Instruments 1483 66 805 5.32 7.28
a 0.00 0,00
Short Term Loan 818 0.03 0.00 000 _|
0.00 0.00 0.00
Application Maney 0 0 000 goo,| | o
Total 18565.27 100 7.38 8.66 8.72 9.1 8.12
Fair Value Change Account is not considerad in Equity/Mutual Funds.
12. We confirm that :
(a) In the preparation of financial statements, the applicable accounting
standards, principles and policies have been followed along with proper
explanations relating to matenal departures, if any.
(b) The management has adopted accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the operating profit or loss
and of the profit or loss of the company for the year;
(c)the management has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the applicable provisions.
-?I; “L‘u o g ‘;_"I‘:
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of the Insurance Act, 1938(4 of 1838)/ Companies Act, 2013 (1 of 1956), for
safequarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other (rmeguianties;

(d) The management has prepared ine financial statements on a gong
concarn basis,

(e) The management has ensured that an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of the business exists and is
oparating effectively

13 We confirm that no payments nave been made to individuals, firms, companies
and organizations in which directors of the company are interested

(A V GIRIJA KUMAR)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

DIN-02921377

ANIL SRIVASTAV

Director, G.M. & C.F.O General Manager & F.A.

DIN-OBOT72065

Qs B

RASHMI BAJPAI

Company Secretary

Place: New Delhi

Dated: 28.05.2019
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ANNEXURE |

THE DRIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

AGE WISE ANALYSIS OF CLAIMS
OUTSTANDING IN INDIA AS AT 31/03/2019

[Claims Ois for Year ending 31/03/2019
FIRE MARINE
INO. JAMOUNT _ INO. OUNT INO.  JAMOUNT
Less than 30
s Sui 5 1124 0 0.00| 17065 13773.36
"j: 228 12039.86| 2683 1789.67| 35931 248695.84
30 days to 6
e Suit 7 21546 3 200 7398 31545.78
H:i? a76| 4372179 539| 1889.67 46039 43424.27
;“;I?"‘"‘ o1 lsuit 11 731.76| s 38.15| 10183 47751.21
"“i't" 577| 39160.67| 38s| 1658.88 19795l 28382.51
lyearto5 g 0 107| 149718 35| 42.26| 45197 187684.10
J‘Eam
s 431) 4837091 165 2279.83) o275 44492.10
|5 years and :
e Suit 231 37361 82 37.63| 39010 127828.28
":i:' 400  4881.01| 24 92152 1390l 5237 51
ncoming co-
ook Gl - sl 1620503 o 0.00l 1382 8615.66
"I'j'i:' 72| 28047.14] 23  670.43 56 12070.42
‘:‘:ﬁ“’“ ILegallg ., 9363 o0 9.38 0 5643.59
":i': 37955 o0 8.41 0l 786.93
TOTAL Suit 365| 21927.88 125|  129.42 120215 422841.98
:‘l‘l’i't' 2283 177500.92| 1400 9218.40| 112486 383089.58
Guin ;f' 2648| 199428.80| 1525| 9147.83| 232701 805931.56
ons e\
e — _::,-‘_-_":.-:‘ ;
Dig i\ ==
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THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
AGE WISE ANALYSIS OF CLAIMS OUTSTANDING IN INDIA AS AT 31/03/2018

Claims O/s for Year ending 31/03/2018
, FIRE MARINE MiSC.
NO. AMOUNT | NO. _AMOUNT | NO. AMOUNT |
Less than
30 days Suit 14 327.08 4 7.81 3702 12264.26
Non suit 291 6913.24 311 148048 | 41813 54165.48
30 days '
to 6
months Suit 10 156.69 2 0.07 8906 32280.87
Non suit 499 | 25877.33 746 417478 | 43973  B2038.04
6 months
to1year | Suit 34 783.69 | 10| 184 | 16047 | 58031.9
Non suit 645 22918.2 | 568 5221.85| 15381 | 29802.69
1 year to
5 years Suit 165 2264.38 46 60.4 | 50156 177560.92
' Non suit 602 | 60402.26 406 | 13628.68 7393 | 38923.92
5 years |
and | |
above Suit 229 2943.9 84 21921.06 | 44271 | 119023.87
Non suit 123 3587.47 43 21291 920 543047
Incoming
co-
inurance | Suit | 4| 15673.42 4 257.86 460 |  1295.31
Non suit 81| 24058.33 123 | 1241322 531 | 14684.58
Survey /
Legal Fee | Suit 131.79 0 26.54 0| 613428
Non suit 274.56 0 1080.57 0 1253.62
TOTAL Suit 456 | 22280.96 150 | 22457.74 | 123542 | 405591.39
Non suit 2241 | 1440314 2197 |  40128.67 | 110011 | 226298.8
GRAND
TOTAL 2697 | 166312.36 2347 | 62586.41 | 233553 | 631890.19
1 Oillzs e
NEIT )
\3=t kiR /T
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THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
AGEWISE ANALYSIS OF CLAIMS OUTSTANDING IN INDIA AS AT 31/03/2017

Year Ending 31st March 2017

FIRE MARINE MISC.
Claims Ols
for NO. | AMOUNT NO.| AMOUNT NO.| AMOUNT
Less than 30 5 422 3 14.80 3938 12858.79
days Suit
Nnni; 209 5452.63 644 229224 39634 35832.81
sSu
30 Days to 6 13 43 87 13 30.68 11511 35252 B0
Months Suit _H
Hnnr; 859 | 24962.67 1197 5124.32 56995 39832.92
sSu
6 Months to 24 743.26 18 3456 16779 50518.64
‘1 Year Suit
Hnni; 1078 | 51692.92 909 5674.75 21376 36095.05
su
1Yearto5 165 | 2146.02 B4 230.74 54228 161941.28
Years Suit -
Hnnr; 903 | 42182.78 698 16778.68 10045 35528.90
Su
5 years and 190 | 200149 104 437966 47683 106489.48
above Suit i
Hur:; 46| 2388.75 31| 671.54 757 5187.71
1= s5U i
Incoming -
Co- 3| 15144.82 4 283.16 2520 11320.91
insurance Suit o B
Hnni; 178 | 22910.90 76 | 16382.32 366 1525437
55U
Survey / 63.64 20189.40 1
Legal Fee Suit ' i
Non- 367 83 234 18 7166.33
suit
400 | 20147.32 226 | 25163.00 136657
TOTAL Suit i il
Nnr; 3273 | 149938.48 3555 | 47158.03 | 129173 175798.09
su
GRAND 3673 | 170085.80 ara1| 7 .
oy 2321.03 | 265830 561119.34
in3dd /5
* -?‘:—"’.11:;35?
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THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
AGEWISE ANALYSIS OF CLAIMS OUTSTANDING IN INDIA AS AT 31/03/2016

Claims Ols for Year Ending 31st March 2016
FIRE MARINE
NO. | AmouUNT [ NO. | AmounT | NO. | AMOUNT
Less than 30 days [Suit 8 1547 17 12.62] 2981 14850.14
g:’":" 303| 105137 533 1463.58| 35858 20236.39
desided Suit 25| 22119 28 2037 11276] 3145153
Non- | 1210| 31099.07| 1248 7767.3| 48060| 4852949
16 Months to 1 Year |Suit 15 2839.36| 18 22.58| 16749 45885.23
:‘EP' 983| 24938.1| 960 4842| 21835 2904912
1Yearto5 Years [Suit 93| 201275 45 382.93| 60235 156648)|
':j:‘ 546| 50891.15| 684 19544.13| 10058 40629.12
|5 years and above |Suit 174| 248501] 90 4372.65| 49606 93455.97
::ﬂ;" 87| 4437.02| 35 3702 719 429081
frespmatos — lout 2| 1455682 s 137.68| 822 259168
Lo 100| 19820.38] 37 8170 a48] 2261373
Survey / Legal Fee [Suit 499 19391.71 4801.98
:':l'[* 1068.2 340.06 1309.19
TOTAL Suit 317| 22180.5| 203|  24940.55| 141669 349784
hon | 3238) 1427676 3477|  a1897.27| 116577|  1e6657.8
GRAND TOTAL 3555| 164948.1| 3680|  66837.82| 258246 516441.8
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THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
AGEWISE ANALYSIS OF CLAIMS OUTSTANDING IN INDIA AS AT 31/03/2015

Claims O/s for Year Ending 31st March 2015
FIRE MARINE MISC.
NO. | AMOUNT | NO. | AMOUNT | NO. AMOUNT
Less than 30 days [Suit 1 6225 3 13 4451 11170.94
[Non-suit | 520{ 1021388 70s| 21265 33072 46100.91
Iramum?;f to 6 Suit 3 g3sl 7 33 12318 30566.83
INon-suit  |1084| 42186.4] 1612] 10800 37118 46161.45)
6 Months to 1 Year |Suit 18| 294 45 10| 327 14947 35026.33
Non-suit | 803, 54971.02| 990 4844 17815 40541.08
1 Year to 5 Years [Suit 146| 41886 64 329| 68061 1602597
[Non-suit | 637] 49627.54) 600]  11070| 11936 38832.79
5 years and above [Suit 133 1662128 64| 585228 49393 94081 2
Non- suit 95/ 2383.79] 48 1067 1186 2099.31
',:Er";'n”fac"‘ Suit 0 o s 139 406} 827.83
INon-suit | 150 13488.81] o7 7152 519| -§2137.2
Survey / Legal Fee [Suit 320 84 0 5604.7
INon- suit 445 98 18844 0 10880.7
TOTAL Suit 312| 17725.22] 153 6482.98] 149576 337537.6
Non- suit |3208| 173305.4) 4052 559035 101648| 132279|
GRAND TOTAL 3611| 191030.85| 4205| 62386.48] 251222 469816.59
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AVERAGE CLAIM SETTLEMENT TIME

IPcﬂnd For the year ended | For the year ended | For the year ended | For the year ended | For the year ended
31.03.2019 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Average Average verage
No of vTAgS o of Verag® INoof No of o of
iProduct Claims [SotUementis  ims [Settlementin; ims %a"::amnnt laims | m"""Ehlms sttiement
ttled ttled ed Time
Days) Days) [(Days) Days) l({Days)
|Fire 7304 297.28| 6488 331 48| 6595 31821 6729 28812 6916 28513
Marine 11164  683.37| 13320) 186.28] 13437| 183.00] 4197] 17331] 15149 171.10
IMOTOR OD 500378 98.87| a51143]  121.15] 389988 81.46| 321857 80.68] 266147 89 89
[Mo*ron TP B6254 1155.6| 79768 1068.07| 86353 671.36] 69318 873.38] 76306 875.12
[EHGG 7347 i86.08 7458 Z73.83 B4D4 207 14 B411 21345 8370 190.51
RKMEN'S :
oMPENSATION| 1804 476.98] 2014 37136 2030 37033 1822 435 58] 1807 37057
!wannu 146 454.11 182 47123 133 540.09 195 20522 1a0| 622.08
ERSONAL
COIDENT 20448|  120.56| 35207 102.04] 198496 144 24| 16283 186.76] 15575 181.14
HEALTH 1046431 241.46| 853708 184 841005504 166.83| 7389382 274.24] 714858 20042
LIABILITY 1070] 1579.42 807| 1838.85] 3330] 259380 796 1248.83 516 2054.08
CROP 360192 9.86 430 147 B4 ol 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00
OTHER MISC 50171 425| 58288 438.87] 54144 224 53] 46098] 1847.18] 51231 622,93
Grand Total|2101800] 5§728.59(1606897| 1181.85/1589644| 1095.81[1225788] 1126.83|11585663] 1252.63
=\ Al A “.._.‘.'I,:';.
N At
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B. Notes forming part of Accounts — Consolidated Financial Statements

1. List of entities consolidated and their respective share of Net assets and Profit/Loss-

et Agsets e Total
Met Assety |2 Total sty Assets minus Total
Marma of tha entity il Total Liskilites Lishilities Share in Profit or Lods Share in Profis or Losa
01R-19 201738 01813 01750
s Mool % ol Aol fs %ol
Consolidated | Amount Consofidated | Amount | Consolidated | Amounm Consalidated | Amount
Nt Assans {Ra'noq) Nt Assets [Rson0) | Proffless | (As'000) | Profinfless | |Re'000)
1 2 1 1 5 & 7 & 9
Parent:
The Criental
[rearamce Company
Limitid 8747 | 28380150 8803 | 31308873 T ] 10017 | 15088817
| Sulmidinry
Thi indhuatrinl credit
Comparny Limited 0.00 11 .00 -78 0.0 -53 .00 -314
Assotiates
[Inwextment o por
thie sty misthod)
Indisn
1. Healih Indurmnee
o4 of ndin Lid 063 203042 055 | 188073 247 067 o.00 o
Fomign il
1. indla inteerrational
irisiranes PTE Lid, s 3BS4id 1061 | A741980 £0.78 71583 442 | 18485
Tertal 1o0% | s2esaE 100% | 3s3eanse 100% | -2900072 100 | 15080238
Consolidated Profit for the Year;
Profit atimibutable to: {(Rsin lakhs )
| Owners of the Company | Rs. (29366.09) 1
Disclosures of particulars as required by IRDAL
I. Contingent Liabilities
SL | Particulars Ad al Asal
No. 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
Rs. In Lakhs | Rs, In Lakhs |
a. Partly Paid Investments 177.68 204,90
b Linderwriting Commitment Ourstanding NIL NIL
¢ Claims, other than those under policies, not 1559.07 1783.39
acknowledged as Deln
d Guarantee given by or on behalf of the Company 148.85 143.21 |
e Statutory  demands’ liabllities, in dispute, not | 174143.048# 123400.13#
pravided for o
f Reinsurance obligations 1o the extent not provided NIL NIL
far in Accounts
g Others _379.76* | 551,78

o ## Rs.174130.04 Lakhs includes Rs. 80552.59 Lakhs as demand , penalty and interest
thereon aised hy Service Tax Depit penaining 10 years 2010-11 to 2012-13 and Rs.

R
s :
o el bifiea
{ .1 § =iy
M | Adall
\v\ Anzf AT Rgos
'utJ
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74976.74 Lakhs as against | Tax demand for AY 2005-06 & 2007-08 and Rs. 457.33 Lakhs
as penalty for AY 2007-08 & 2011-12 .

o fiRs. 123400.13 Lakhs includes Rs. 7465849 Lakhs as demand , penalty and interest
thereon raised by Service Tax Deptt. pertaining to years 2011-12 & 2012-13 and Rs.
3372030 Lakhs as against 1.Tax demand for AY 2005-06 & 2007-08 and Rs. 368.82 Lakhs
as pénalty for AY 2007-08 & 2011-12.

»  ## Rs174130.04 Lakhs (previous year 123400.13 Lakhs) includes Rs, 10052.00 lakhs for
penalty by Competition Commission of India.

e *Rs. 579.76 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 551.78 Lakhs ) transferred to Senior Citizen welfare
find from unclaimed policy holder’s fund lying prior to 01.10.2008 (more than 10} ycars) in
compliance to IRDA circular ref. no. IRDA/F&A/CIR/MISC/173/07/2017.

s Discontinuance of contingent liability against the subsidiary company disclosed last year.

Note: An ex-party arbitration award dated May 06, 1999 was passed in favour of M/s Samswati Varshney
(daughter of Late Smt. Rama Devi Varshney), which mude a rule of court on August 20, 1999 (vide original
order suit mo, 27771 of ex-party Late Smt. Rama Devi Varshney) and & decree for Rs. 30,82,541 82 was
passed against the Company. An execution case bearing no. 1122000 has filed by the decree holder for
recovery of the aforesaid smount along with future interest at applicable rate on the awarded amount after
March 03, 2000, Further, the company has contested the demand and filed a case before Tind Additional
Civil Judge, Aligarh.The fearned ACJ 11 nd (Senjor Divison) Aligarh vide its order daned 150272018 has
dismissed the aforessid case. The limitation period for filing the appeal is expired and no appeal is filed. An
application for restoration of case has been filed by Ms. Sarsswati Varshney in Aligarh District Court.

e Share in capital commitments and other commitments and contingent liahilities in Health
Insurance TPA of India Lid:

Capital commitments ‘Rs 75352619 (Previous Year Rs92495197)
Other Commitments : NIL
Contingent Liabilities (Bank Guaranteg) :Rs 950000 (Previous Year Rs 950000)

1A The subsidiary The Industrial Credit Company Ltd. has not undertaken any operations for past
several years and has accumulated losses of Rs. 953129, The net worth of company is sroded.
as at 31" March 2019 the current linbilities exceeded its current assets by Rs. 453129 and the
company has incurred loss of Rs, 53416, These conditions indicate the existence of material
uncertainties which may cast doubt as to the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

4 o assels of the oulside Ind
As al As al
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
{Rs. In Lakhs) | (R In Lakhs)
. Bank Accounts frozen as per Court Orders 6938 55.14
b. Deposits held under Environmient Relief fund on
behalf of the Govertment NIL NIL
3.
As at As at
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
(Rs. In Lakhs) | (Rs. In Lakhs)
aloans 1,80 1.80
b. Partly Paid Shares "B 647.56 662.70
¢. Capital Commitments Net of Advances 420,60 5910.93

68




As al Asat
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
(Rs. In Lakhs) | (Rs. In Lakhs)
| a. Claimants in India R74485.93 759502.75
| b, Claimants outside India 34061.64 2792766
| ¢. Total 008547.57 787430.41

(byIn view of the inadvertent booking of claims of Motor Pool and D R Pool shown as
recaverable in XOL treaties for previous year, Motor XOL amount recoverable is lower by
Rs. 35965 Lakhs and consequential effect on Net IBNR thereon . The loss reported for  the

year is higher 1o that extent.

5. Actuarial assumptions for the determination of claim liabilities in the case of claims
where the claim payment period exceed four years.

No separate assumptions ane being taken to work out claims liabilities in the case of claims where the
claims pavment period exceed four years. IBNR Reserving of all claims are done through normal

triangulation method.

6. Ageing of claims (Direct excluding IBNR)

4)  Within India
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Class of Yeur
Business Claims ontstanding for
More than six months Less thun siv months Total
Numbey Amaunt Number | Amount | Number Amount

Fire As il
3Lsae 1456 97815 ™2 101613 2648 199428

As at
31.3.18 1883 132632 814 33681 2697 166313

Marine As at
3319 34 30748 880 28200 1714 8948

As at
JLLIR 1284 28H16 1063 6770 2347 62586

Mise As af
31.3.19 124850 441376 107851 364556 232701 805932

As ot
31.3.18 135159 444753 95394 187137 233553 631890

Total As af
31319 127540 569939 | 109523 | 494369 | 237063 1064308

As al
3318 138326 633201 10027) 227388 | 238597 HGOTEY
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by Outside India
{Ra in Lakhs)
é:ﬁ::rs- S Claims outstanding for
More than six months | Less than sis months Total
Niumber Amount | Number Amount Mumber Amount
Fire As at
31.3.19 114 3764 89 470 203 3M2M
Asul
31.3.18 115 4935 59 3645 174 A380
Marine As it
331 07 433 48 49 155 482
As ul
1318 100 2135 62 i 162 2506
Mise Ax ot
31.3.19 3615 4504 19510 4379 23125 9213
As al _
31018 3891 5258 13378 3852 17269 8107
Total As at
31319 3836 9031 19647 34808 23483 43929
As nt
- LIS 4106 12325 13499 TH68 17605 20193
¢} Total
(Rs. in Laklis)
Inss of Y
;:.:::;; “r Claims iuhlindiq far |
More than six manths Less than six months Totnl
Number Amouni Number Amount MNumber Amoeunt
Fire As ni
31.3.19 1970 101579 881 132083 2851 233662
As at
31.3.18 1998 137567 873 37326 2871 174893
Marine As at
31309 041 31181 9248 28249 1869 5943
Asnt
31518 1384 57951 1124 7141 1509 65092
[Mise As at
31.3.19 128465 44621 127361 368935 255836 815148
As at
31318 139030 450008 111772 19098 250822 640997
Total Asat
SLATY 131376 3789 129170 520267 260546 1108237
Asal
31318 142432 6455260 113770 235456 256202  BHO9RD
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s iu R ran derwritten from
(Rs. In Lakhs)
As al As al
31.03.2019 31032018
(Rs. In Lakhs) | (Rs. In
i Lakhs)
8. Business in India 1046424, 16 974164.65
b. Business outside India 81 14.50 28657.95 |
c. Toial 1184538.75 1002822.60 |
B Value £ investments for
As al As al
31.03.2019 31.03,2018
{Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In
Lakhs)
a. Purchases where deliveries are pending® NIL NIL
b, Sales where pavments are overdue NIL NIL

* Except deliveries which are not effected due to stock exchange settlement.

9. Historical cost uity S| val ir Value Basis
As al Asal
3L.03.2019 31032018
(Rs. In Lakhs) {Rs. In
] Lakhs) |
433208.08 31326063

Historical cost of Equity Shares/ Units of Mutual

Funds valued on Fair Value Basis

10. Computation of managerial remuneration

As per notification no. GSR 463(E) dated 05.06.2015 section 197 of the Companies
Act2013, the restriction on managerial remuneration payable, is not applicable to

Government Companies.
11. Fair value of Investment Property and basis thereof

As required under the IRDAI (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of
Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2000, the value of Investment Property has been valued

at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any,

12. Claims settled and remaining unpaid
' As at Asat
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
(Rs. In Lakhs) {Rs. In
. Lakhs)
Claims settled and remaining vnpaid for more |
| than 6 months as on the Balance Sheet date NIL ‘ NIL
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13, Inv nts mude in accordance with statut nis
As al As at
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
(Rs.in Lakhs) {Rs.in
Lakhs)
a Investments made outside Indin by way of 17052.84 {2841.00
Statutory Deposits under local laws
b. Fixed Deposits as margins for Institutional SO0.00 500.00
Trades as per SEBI directives
14. of Investments into Performing a n-performing investments in ng loan

se of income recognilion. Asset classification a

[reluted RBI Guidelines are as under:

| Asul As at
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
{Rs. In Lukhs) | (Rs. In
| Lakhs } L
a. Performing Investiments [ 22178345 108647242
‘b, Non-Performing Investments IRH69. 58 2883.12 |
c. Total 126045333 | 1089355.54 |

15. Summary ol financial sintements for the kasi S years:

The summary of financial statements of the Company for the last five years are as under:

mary of Financial Statements
{Rs. in Lakhs)
Sk | Particulirs 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17 20015-16 201415
No.
OPERATING RESULTS

I [Gross Direct Premium 1348475 11?3&84r 1111702 861159 73619

2 Net Premium 1084539 1002823 922239 TA4374 BATZIH

3 [necome from Investment 318448 329233 232568 1 B2268| 210054
inet)

H Other Ingome 18124 10360 8931 26611 4894
Tatal Income 1421111 1342416 1163738 963253 862186
Commission(Net){Includi 65854 63720 30023 46310 34783
ng Brokerage)

7 Operating Expenses 246552 269299 282124 258009 234798

(8 Net Incurred Claims 1 124808 R22121 230810 587950 526150

9 [Change in Unexpired 24386) 40022 83912 51984 4722
Risk Reserve

10 [Operating Profit/Loss (40489) 147254  (192133) 18991 6173

fi
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NON OPERATING RESULT
11 [Total Income under
hareholder’s account
a) CSR (723) (669) (407)
b) Excess of EOM over (1687} (8356) (GSHTY
allowable limit
12 rmﬁﬂ{tn!s] before tax (42899) 138229 (198926) 18926 62035
tess: Prior period items)
13 |Provision for tax 13533 12760) 20816 (11123) 22829
(including provision for
eartier years and
DTA/DTL)
14 [Profit/(loss) after tax (29366) 150989 (169110} 30049 39210
15 licvholder’s Account:
Total funds 1778066 1537419 1463145 112428] 1053979
2100335 206441
Total Investments 1836945 1505420 1609782
Yield on Investments 7.38% 8.92% 8.72% g, 109 9.1 2%
16 [Shareholder's Account
Total funds 286303 315669 1646800 333790, 318183
Total Investments 362248 215951 443275 454508 456160
Yield on Invesiments 7.389%  8.92%| 8.720%  9.10% 9.12%
17 {Paid up Equity Capital 20000 20000 200004 20000 200008
18  [Net Worth 286303 315669 133445 271326 JIB183
19 [Towal Assets 3379074 2998400 2936227 2554416 2628486
20 |[Yield on total 7.38% 8.92% 8.72% 9.10% 9.12%
investments
21 [Eaming per share (Rs.) (14.68) T5.49 (84.35) 15.0 19.60
22 |Book Value per share 143.15 157.83 66.72 135.66) 159.09
(Rs.)
23 [Totl Dividend - - - 12000, 1 1000.00
24 Pividﬂnd per share (Rs) . - - 6.00) 5.50
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16. NON LIFE ANALYTICAL RATIOS

Growth
Gross Gross Gross | Growth for for12
Si. Pirteoliks Direct Direct Direct | 12 months months
Mo. Premium Premium Premium ending ending
31.02.2019 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2019 31.n31ﬂ;
Gross Direct B
Premium
| Growth Rate » »
{Total)
Fire 108732 9662 104288 7.08 -4 44
Marine Cargo 20595 21307 22517 324 -5.38
Marine Hull 14332 10157 16880 41.10 -39.83
Motor OD 159488 166849 156113 -4 42 6.88
Mator TRP{Man-
Paoal) A06769 282826 238818 B4T 19.43
Malor TP{Pool) 0 g o 0 ]
Motor TR(D.R.
Pool) 8] 0 0 (4] 1]
Englresring 23813 23211 28113 258 2027
Aviation 116814 8812 BBEO 31.80 -1.87
Workmen
Compensation 5199 6138 7047 1.00 -12.81
Parsonal
Accidant 62574 55981 52680 11.82 6,21
Health 408809 360844 | 332338 13.29 8.58
Liability 7843 7278 7054 7.76 3AT
Crop 175864 g2521 0 11311 o
Other
Miscellansous- 43861 48117 44709 -8 84 7.62
Total 1348475 1173684 1018550 14.89 15.23
Growth
Gross Gross Gross | Growth for for 12
1R Particulars Direct Direct Direct | 12 months months
No. Promium Pramium Pramium ending ending
31.03.2019 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2018 31.!13.211;_
Gross Direct
Pramium
1a Growth Rats % %
{indian Only)
Fire 290840 Q2208 95836 7.33 -4.49
Maring Cargo 18646 189248 20272 -3.11 -5.086
Marine Hull 14292 10128 18833 4111 -39.83
Matar OO 147753 154455 142202 ~4,34 B.B2
Maotor TR{MNan-
Poal) 306767 281293 232162 870 21.16
Motor TPIPoof) 0 1] O 0 0
Motor TRID.R.
Fool) 0 0 0 0 (4]
Engineering 23114 22633 28307 212 -20.04
Aviation 11614 Ba12 84880 31.80 -1 87
Wiorkmen
Compensation 5774 741 BBO1 0.44 -12.91
Personal
Actident 82368 55765 52449 11.84 6.32
Health 408370 AE8117 332187 13.18 7.81
Liability Ta57 6800 6802 8.20 3.00
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Crop 175864 2521 93153 113,11 -11.41 |
Other
| Miscellaneous 42852 47383 43951 -9.35 7.81
Total 1319832 1145187 1080334 15.26 6.00
Growth
Gross Gross Gross | Growth for for12
Bl, Particulars Direct Direct Direct | 12 months moanths
No. Premium Premium Premium anding ending
31.03.2019 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.201
g
Gross Direct
Premium ;
| Growth Rate % L
(Foreign Only)
Fire 7673 TaG7 7853 416 -3.74
Marine Cargo 1948 2061 2245 -5.45 -8.18
Marine Hull 41 29 43 39.83 -38B66
Mator OD 11716 12304 13811 -5 47 -10.90
Motor TP(Non-
F'uul:.'r 1002 1533 4558 -34.66 -67.08
Mator TP(Poal) 0 i 0 0 0
Motor TRID R,
Poal) 0 0 0 0
Enginesri 688 578 BOG 20.688 -2827
Aviation 0 0 0 0 0
Workmen
Comperisation 424 389 446 89.17 -12.87
Personal
Accident 205 198 241 4.50 -18.61
Health 3438 2727 153 26.09 1687 81
Liahility 435 478 452 1.53 569
Crop g} 0 0 0 1]
Other
Miscellansous a0 734 757 2378 -3.01
Total 28542 20487 31369 0.18 -8.19
Growth
Gross Gross Gross | Growth for for12
s Particulars Written Written Writtan | 12 months maonths
No. Pramium Premium Fremium ending anding
31.03.2019 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2018 | 31.03.201
8
Gross Written
Premium
2| Growth Rate B *
(Total)
Fire 123885 117106 120368 579 271
| Marine Cargo 21185 21474 22622 -1.35 -5.08
Z Marine Hull 15333 10800 17790 44 65 -40.42
! Mator OD 159611 166941 156154 439 .81
| Mator TP(Non-
Pool) 306768 282829 236820 847 1943
Motor TP(Pool) 0 0 0 0 0
Matar TR{D.R.
Pool) 1] 0 2364 1] -100.00
Enginesring 27419 27418 32262 0.01 -15.02
Aviation 16887 11140 11064 5230 042
Workman
Compensation 5188 6138 7048 1.00 -12.91
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Persanal
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Accident 62575 55973 52808 1178 599
Health 411531 360884 332338 1404 8.58
Liability 8453 7884 7651 7.22 | 3.05 |
crop 175864 g25621 931562 113.11 -11.41
Other .
Miscellaneous 45381 58588 56812 -22 54 -§0.03
Total 1381171 1208473 1148284 14.20 -2.65
Growth
Gross Gross Gross | Growth for for 12
L Particulars Written Written Written | 12 months manths
No. Premium Premium Premium ending anding
31.03.2018 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03:2018 | 31.03.201
B
i Gross Written
Premium ;
23| growth Rate % %
{Indian Only)
Fire 108573 106286 1081286 4 06 -3.51
Marine Cargo 18646 19249 20272 313 5,06
Marine Hull 15110 10443 17508 44 68 -40.35
Molaor OD 147753 154455 142202 -4, 34 862
Motor TP{Nan-
Poal) 308767 281263 2321162 B.70 21.16
Motar TP{Fool) 1] 0 1] 1] n
Motor TR(D.R.
Poaol) ] 0 2364 1] -100.00
Engineering 25856 25911 31019 -0.21 -16.47
Awiation 11862 @306 8610 27.48 -3.16
Workmen
Compensation 5774 5749 BE01 0.44 -12.91
Persaonal _
Accidernt 62369 55774 52458 11.82 8.32
Health 405370 358117 332187 1318 7.81
Liahility 7960 7401 71684 7.55 287
Crop 175864 _Basa 83162 113.11 =11.41
Other
Miscellaneous 44041 57705 55830 -23.68 336
Total 1335845 1173220 1111686 13.87 5.54
Growth
Gross Gross Gross | Growth for for12
51 Particulars Written Written Written | 12 months manths
No. Premium Premium Premium ending ending
31.03.2019 31.03.2048 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.201
(]
Gross Written
Premium
b Growth Rate % %
(Forsign Only)
Fire 14312 11808 11242 21.20 5.05
f— Marine Cargo 2538 2225 2349 14.09 -531
L Marine Hull 223 156 281 4278 |  -4445 |




[
Mator OD 11858 12485 13851 -5.02 -10.51
Motor TP(Non- _
Foal) 1002 1536 4658 -34.78 67.03
Maotor TP(Faal) ¥} 0 0 a 1]
Motor TR(D.R
Poal} 0 0 0 a8l o
Engineering 1563 1505 1243 382 21.09
Aviation 5106 1835 1484 178,22 2381
Workmen _
Compensation 435 389 447 947 -12.86 |
Personal
Accident 206 189 350 365 -43.23
Health 86180 2747 153 124.27 1700.50
Liability 494 483 456 211 542
‘Crop 0 0 4] 0 0
~ Gther
Miscellaneous 1340 683 842 | 51.82 -10.08
| Total | 45225 36252 37598 24.75 -3.58
Gross Direcl 12 months 12 months 12 months
Premium to Nat ending ending anding
Worth Ratio 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Gross Framium 1348475 1173684 1111702
Net Worth 266303 315689 133448
Ratio of Gross
Premium to Net
Viorth (times) 471 3.72 B.33
12months | 12 months 12 months
Gmm rh:rt:r:: anding ending ending K %
31.03.2019 | 31.03.2013 31.03.2017
Net Warth at the
end of ourrent
year/periad 286303 315669 133448 |
Net Worth at the
end of previous
year/period 315669 133448 271326
Growth and
Growth rate (%) -29366 | 182221 -137878 -9.30 136.55
Net Net Net .
H;LE:‘FI.':H;:; Premium Pramium Premium R;m’::;’; H;?um
31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 _
Fire 51852 58439 59638 5001 | 4850
Marine Cargo 15824 17659 18195 7517 8223
Marine Hull 3857 4048 4588 | 2515 3819
Mator GD 151852 158262 148141 | 9514 84 80
Mator TP{Non-
Poal) 290581 2E8000 224265 B473 0478
Motor TP{Poal) ] 1] o o 1]
Motor TR(D.R.
Foal) 0 a 1384 o 1]
Enginesring 19121 20279 20621 B9.74 73.87
Aviation E480 2253 1967 3218 2032
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Waorkmen

Compensation 5874 5847 6703 89475 95.28
Persanal
Accident 55638 50212 42645 B8.91 89.71
Heallh 380101 341515 315732 8479 04 64
Liability 6082 5666 5583 7185 71,88
Crop 38358 18430 1984765 21,81 22.33
Other
Miscellansous 36728 52202 71776 87 55 89.10
AR |
Departments: 1084539 1002823 2877004 78.52 §2a1
Nat Retention Net Net Net |
Ratio (Indian |  Premium | Premium |  Premium ”‘“F“f,”{; "m"::;’;
Only) | 31.03.2018 | 31,03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | Rastio
Fire 51340 50908 52393 | 47.31 48.35
Marine Cargo 13526 15560 17023 72.54 80.84
tMarne Hull 3634 3893 4308 24.06 3727
Motor OD 140365 148732 135083 8500 85.00
Motar TP{Nan- _
_Pool) 2805848 2686464 219607 a4 71 84.73
Motor TR{Pool) i} i o o o
Motor TP(D.R.
Pool) 0 0 1384 0 0
Engingering | 17762 18911 19574 £8.70 7298
Aviation 495 526 584 417 585
Warkmen
Compensation 5486 5451 B271 85.00 85.00
Persanal
Accident 55527 50061 | 42354 85.03 88.76
Health 385581 340349 315580 8512 55.04
Lighility | 5608 5208 5152 70.43 70,37
Crop 38358 18430 19548 21.81 22.33
Othar o _
_ Misesllansous: 38645 51662 51488 8775 | 89.53
All
Departments 1046424 974165 890457 78.33 83.03
Net Retention Net Net Net .
Ratio (Foraign Premium Pramium Pramium R::uﬁr:t:;r; H;:':;E
Only) 31.03.2019 31.03.2018 34.03.2017
Fire 10113 7532 7245 70.68 63.78
Marine Cargo 2398 2008 2173 94.48 9432
Marine Hull 223 156 280 98 74 48,53
Matar OD 11486 11529 13048 ag.87 92 34
Notar TR{MNon-
Pool) 1002 1536 4559 100.00 100.00
Mator TP{Paal) i 0 0 0 0
Maotor TP(D.R.
Pool) a 0 0 0 0
Englneering 1359 1368 g47 BB 05 90,92
Ayiation 4085 1737 1384 o7.27 084 69
Warkmen
Compensation 388 386 432 81.38 98.12
Personal
Accident 11 151 23 53.75 75.87
Health 4510 1166 153 73.21 4245
Liability 476 458 430 86.48 94 83
Crop i 0 0 0 0
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‘ Other

Miscellansous 1084 540 741 80 88 61.18
All
Departments 38115 28658 31781 84.28 78.06
NET Net
Net Net Net Net
6 Rﬁ??gﬁ& Commission | Commission | Commission | Commissio ?m.::
(%) 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | n Ratio{%) (%)
_ Fire B568 8607 6870 13.83 16.44
Marine Cargo 2219 2287 2593 1384 12.95
Marine Hull -205 -138 | -130 -5 30 -3.36
Motor OD 27254 23264 13666 17.85 14.70
Motor TP{Nan-
Pool) anz21 1678 1234 1.04 0ea
Motor TP(Pool) D 0 0 0 0
Motar TR(D.R. _
Pool) 0 ] 0 0 0
Engingering 1778 1997 -69 8.30 85
Aviation 374 2 242 6.86 9.76
Waorkmen _
Compensation 827 | 903 708 1578 1545
Personal
Agcident 788 354 -385 1.42 a.71
Health 24017 22806 19235 6.16 6.68
Liahility 585 665 808 962 11.73
Crop -11802 0 0 -31.03 0.00
Qther
Miscellaneous 8429 74 5268 21.22 0.14
All
Departments 65854 63720 50025 6.07 6.35
NET Net
Net Nat Net Net
6a m'?:;f:: Commission | Commission | Commission | Commissio m:;
Only (%) 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | n Ratio(%) (%)
Fire 5553 7168 4059 10.71 14.08
Marine Cargo 1773 1882 2241 1311 1281
Maring Hull -223 -152 -161 -8.14 -3.81
Motor OD 23624 19944 9841 17.04 1350
Motor TP{Non-
Pool) 2841 1356 -7 0.98 051
Motor TP(Pool) 0 0 0 0 0
Molor TP(D.R.
Pool) 0 0 0 0 0
Engineerin 1483 1855 =217 840 8.81
Aviation -84 -84 -43 -18.10 -16.02
Workmen
Compensation 811 758 582 14.78 14.43
Personal
Accident 775 335 -483 1.40 087
Heaith 23529 22551 18222 6.10 663
Liability 433 514 B64 772 988
Crop -11802 ] 0 -31.03 0.00
Other
Miscellaneous 8196 47 5085 21.21 -0.09
All
Departments 57108 56188 40853 5.46 57T
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NET

COMMISSION Net Net Net Net | oo
RATIO - | Commission | Commission | Commission | Commissio ion Ratio
Fareign O[!:lli,; 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | n Ratio(%) %)
Fire 3015 2439 2811 28 82 3238
Marine Cargo 448 | 325 352 18.61 15.49
Marine Hull 18 18 32 8.30 10.54
Mator O 3328 3320 3725 28.97 28,79
Motar TP{Nor-
| Pool) 180 323 1241 17.94 21.00 |
| Wotor TR(Fool) 1] [ 0 1] 0
| Motor TRID.R.
Poal) 0 0 o 0 0
Enginesring 285 142 148 21.01 10,39
Aviation 450 305 286 9.44 17.57
Workmen _
Compensation 116 115 127 28.86 29.91
Personal
Accident 13 19 | a8 11.42 12.54
Heallh 488 255 13 10.83 2187
Liability 152 150 141 32.02 3282
Crop 0 (1] 1] 0 1]
Other
Miscellaneous 233 121 201 2154 22,47
All .
Departments 8744 7531 9172 22.94 26.28
(Rs. in
- lakhs)
Expense of | 42 months | 12 months
wmammentte | *20cng | i
Pramium Ratio | 3103.2019 |  31.03.2018
Expenses of
Management
(incl. Direct
Commission) 330084 344161
Gross Direct
Premium 1348475 | 1173684 |
Rafio(%) 24.48 29,32
Expense of
Managementso | 12700 | 12 TOR
Met Writton
Premium Ratlo | 31:03.2019 |  31.03.2018
| Expenses of
Management
{incl. Direct
Commission) 330004 344161
Net Written
Premium Incoms 1084539 1002823
Ratiol%) 30.44 34.32
CR
NeTincurrep | NeLI yoi garmed s e d Wi [
CLAIMS mr{;a Claims | /oM Claims | Premium | 31.03.19 (%)
31.03.2019 d 31,03.2018 | 31.03.2018
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Fire E7716 80185 BOEST 50038 112:48 B6.31
Marine i.-".'afgn 10516 16781 10123 18427 62.63 54 94
Maring Hull 3374 4048 58967 4588 B3.33 130.05
Muotor OD 133704 165057 112818 153202 B6 23 73.71
Motor TP{Non-
Poal) 349723 278286 184755 246133 12522 75.08
Motor TP{Pool) 6480 0 6635 0 0| 0
Mator TP(D.R.
Pool) -753 0 -31523 a2 0 -4555,06
Engineering -348 18700 4233 20450 -1.76 20.70
Aviation 7TB66 3862 3084 2118 20370 145.78 |
Workmen
Compansation 1387 5861 20 10 8275 2387 32.03
Personal
Accident 59732 539256 64297 45428 112 B8 138.49
Health 385847 365808 362755 328624 108.21 110.39
Liability 1046 5874 630 5524 17.80 11.20
Crop 68701 44770 17014 18989 153.45 8980
Other
= Miscellaneous 19808 45865 28266 52215 4308 | 54.13
All
Departmanis 1124808 1060153 §22121 862801 106.10 8538
Indian indian Foreign Foreign
Combined Total Total
10 Ratio | 31.03.2019 | 31032018 | 231:03.2019 31.03.2018 s1.ua.zu; 31.03.2018
Mat Imncurred
___ Claims 1124808 822121 1088389 7809081 35366 33041 |
Net Eamed |
Pramium 1060153 862801 1026774 832517 33352 30283
Net Incurred
Claims Ratio (%) 106.10 8539 106.10 8462 108,04 108.11
Met Commission
Paid G5854 63720 57109 26190 B743 7530
~ Operating
Managemant
Expenses 246552 2692490 244041 267108 281 2180
Net Written '
Premium 1084539 1002823 1046426 874165 38115 28858
Net Operating
Expenses Ratio
(%) 25.81 3i 28738 33.18 28.53 3362
Combinad
Ratio (%) 134.91 118.60 134.88 117.81 135.57 143.03
Technical 12 months 12 months
11 | Reserves to Net ending ending
Premium Ratio 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Reserve for
Unexpired Rigks 537822 503436
Premium
Deficlancy
Resarve 3810 8]
Reserve for
Outstanding
Claims 1250244 1033084
Total 1781676 1537420
Net Premium 1064539 1002823
Ratio (Times) 1.64 1,53




months ww uw
12 Underwriting FRmmo 12 months Balance | Balance
ending ending
Balance Ratio | 54 035019 |  31.03.2018 Haflo riio
Sz S (Times) |  (Times)
Fira -38266 -26350 =064 -0.45
Marine Cargo 1212 2603 0.07 0.14
Marine Hull -1179 -2028 -0.29 -0.64
Motor OD | -34514 32754 -0.22 -0.21
Motor TP{Non-
Pool) -128432 37T -0 46 0.00
Motor TP{Pool) -64350 8835 0 0
Motar TR(D R.
Poaol) 763 32215 t] 45,56
Engineering 13355 8402 0,68 0.41
Aviation -T420 -3554 -1.82 -188
Waorkman
Compensation 2436 2059 042 033
Pearsanal
Accident -18811 -30102 -0.38 -0.85
Health -127817 -133528 -0.35 <041
Liability 2728 2658 0.46 .47
Crop 43850 -15388 -0.93 -0.81
Other
Miscellanaous 8273 11289 020 022
TOTAL -37T082 -192340 -0 36 -0,20
B o ]
Profit Ratio ng » g
: 31.03.20189 J31.03.2018
Urderari
Profil -377082 -182340
Invesiment
Income 318448 328233
Operating Profits -58614 136893
Met Eamed
F'I'EI'I'II|I.III'I'I' 1060153 862801
Ratio|%) -5.53 14.22
Liquid Assets 12 months 12 months
14 to Liabilities ending ~ anding
Ratio 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Liguid Assels 453844 353303
Policyhaolders'
Liabilities 1659967 1334188
Ratio {Times) 0.30 0.27
12 months 12 months
15| Met . % ending ending
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Profit after Tax -29366 150989
NetPremium | 1084539 1002823
Ratio (") -2.71 15.08
12 months 12 months
4| RSB ending ending
31.03.2019 3.03.2018
Profit after Tax -28368 150889 |
Networth 286303 315669
Ratio (%) -10.26 47.B3
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Avalable
Solvency Margin 12 months 12 months
17 to required ending ending
Solvency Margin | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
Ratio
Available
Solvency Margin 472458 450072 -
Required
Solvency Margin 374378 269335 g
Solvency
Margin Ratio
(Times) 1.28 1.67
12 months | 12 months
18 | NPA Ratio (%) ending anding
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Gross NPA
Ratio -
Policyhalders’
funds 177 oAy
Gross NPA
Shareholders’
Funds 0.31 002
het NPA Ratio -
Policyholders’
Funds 1.17 0.00
Nei NPA Ratio -
Shareholders'
Funds 0.20 0.00
17. Sector-wise break-up of Indian Direct Premium
As at 31.03.2019 As at 31032018
No. of Premiom Yenpe No, of Premium Yeage
Lives | Rs.in Lakhs Lives Rs.in Lakhs
a. Ruaral Secior - J17805.03 | 24.08% - [B2390.67 15.93%
b, Social Sector TT672967 14877028 | 11.27% | D8533639 10752261 9.35%
c. Others - 853357.18 | 64.65% - B55283.49 74.68%
Total TTI672067 | 1319952.49 | 100.00% | 98533639 | 1145196.77 100.00%
18. Break-up of investments subjected to restructuring

The figures of 1otal assets restructured under various categories are being compiled. The assets
restructured and implemented during the vear and during previous vear, under respective categories.
are givin below:

Sr. Category of Asset Assets subjected to Restrociuring and
No. implemented (during the vesr )

(Rs. In Lakhs)

2018-19 2017-18
1 Standard NIL NIL
2 Sub Sundard NIL NIL
3 Doubtful 8.31 821.57
4 Loss 2873 61,86
Total 37.06 883.43 |
‘__J_I? 'k_:\.-:*..
(s )
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The Commission/Brokerage incurred during the year 2018-19 in respect of Indian Direct Business is

given below:
Sr. No. | Category [ 2018-19 2017-18
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
4748368 43964.82
I Agenis
1603043 1737583
2 Brokers
4041.5 336102
3 Corporate Agency
S637.60 2616.73
4 Others{including
MISP)
7619330 6731842
Total
20, Invesiments
0.1 Shires of the book value (fair value jof Rs. 29.42  Lakhs (Previous year Rs 32.79 Lakhs,)

20.3

20,6

having purchase value of Rs 4.23 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 423 Lakhs Jhave not been
registered in the name of the company, as the transfers are under objection, These periains to
the period prior to 1998,

There are discrepancies in investments as per company’s books with the certificates issued by
Stock Molding Corporation of Indin (custodian) of book value (fair value) of Rs 1,02 Lakhs
(Short) in SHCIL books) and Rs. 3.20 Lakhs (Excess) in SHCIL books (Previous year Rs.
0,04 Lakhsand Rs |.78 Lakhs respectively). The differcnces are under reconciliation.

There is a net addition in provisions for bad & doubtful debts/NPA of Rs. 896712
Lakhs (Previous vesr release Rs. 962.53 Lakhs) on account of One Time Settlements/
Restructuring/ Redemption of debts and addition of NPA Account

Loans/investments under non-performing asséts as on the date of Balance Sheet have
been classified under long term category as their realisibility is not certain,

In accordance with IRDAL nomms on investments, unrealized gains’ loss of Rs 7,58,565.63
Lakhs (Previous vear Rs, 8.65,737.38 Lakhs ) arising due 10 chunge in fair value of listed
equities and mutual funds are taken 1o investment und corresponding equal reserve created Tor
the same as * Fair Value Change Account™. There is no effect on Profit and Loss account and
sueh reserve is not mvailuble for distribution.

Profit on sale of investment Rs. 2,00,233.43 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 2,00,757.29

Lakhs) include profit on sale of long term investments amounted to Rs. 1,93,370.60
lakhs (Previous year Rs. 1.95.748.66 Lakhs) during the financial year ended 31 032019,
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20.7 In compliance to clause no. 5.1 of the IRDAI's Master Circular dated 03 May 2017 an
Investment Regulations, 2016, status of transactions done in respect of Repo and
Reverse Repo in Government securities and Corporate Bonds during CY is as under :

Particulars Minimum Maximum Daily average | Ouistanding a3 on
outstanding | sulstanding outstunding during | March 31, 2019
during the | diuring the year | the year
vear

Securities Sold NIL NIL NIL NIL

uniler repo

[, Covernment
Seuritles

2, Comporate
Diel Securities

Seourities NIL MNIL ™I WIL
purchased
under reverseé

Fepo

I Guovernment
Sucurities

2. Cofporote
et Scourities

20.8 The Company has an aggregate investment exposure of Rs. 35828.33 Lakhs in Infrastructure

Leasing & Financial Services Ltd. (IL&FS) groupas on 31.03.2019. A few of group
entitics have defaulted payment of interest and principle which was due upto 31% March.
2019. The entire investment in the IL&FS  pgroup, therefore, is calegorized as  sub-
standard asset as per Income Recognition, Asset  Classification, Provisioning and other
related matiers of Investment-Master Circular IRDA (Investment) Regulations 2016, The
company has therefore made a provision of Rs, 9004.17 Lukhs ( i.c. Rs. 2080.46 lakhs  at
10% on secured portion and Rs, 6023.71 Lakbs ie. 100% on unsecured portion) of
investment. The Company on obtaining the latest valuation report from Debenture Trustee of
the underlying assets of its invesiment exposure in its investment in IL&FS group will
consider firther provision if any, on the unsecured portion of its secured investments in
IL&FS group.

Company’s Gratuity Fund Trust, Pension Trust and PF Trust also have an exposure  in
Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Ltd, (IL&FS)  amounting to Rs. 7700.00
Lakhs in the group entities which has not been considered for impairment , il any, while
calculating the liability of P.F..pension and aratuity provisions as per AS-15 at the year end.

19
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21.  Immovable Properties

Fixed assets include properties costing Rs 5394.21 Lakhs (previous year Rs. 687.04 Lakhs) for which
either title deads are-not on record or registration Is pending. The registration/stamp duty charges. to
the extent not accounted will be accounted for at the time of registration.

22. nder follow cads i re pée recone /
confirmation
~ Agents’ Balances (Net)
7 Premium Deposits and Agents’ Premium.
7 Reserve Deposits with ceding companies.
» Amounts due to /from ather persons or bodies carrying on Insurance Business.
7 Amounts due 1o/ from employees,
7 Sundry Debtors
» Unidentified Debit/Credit Bank Entries
7 Sundry Creditors
# Advances
» Inter Office Balances

The adjustments, if any. in respect of above will be made upon confirmation/analysis/
reconciliation,

i) The income tax assessments have been completed upto Assessment Year 2016-17.
Service Tax assessments have been completed upto Financial Year 2010-11 excluding
for the FY 2003-04 10 2007-08.

i) Liabilities towards Income Tax Demand have been fully provided for, wherever
considered necessary based on the order by the Income Tax Authorities.

i) The Company had provided Rs. 6518 Lakhs under the head Income Tax recoverable
for Assessment Years 1974-75, 1976-77, 1977-78 and 1979-80 for which appeal were
preferred in the Hon 'ble Supreme Court of India. Provision for the same amount was
made under Bad Debts as the recoverability of the same was doubtful. During the FY
2007-08 the Hon'ble Supreme Court passed the judgment in favour of the Company.
Howeyer, pending the receipt of the final order from the Income Tax Department
giving cffect to the judgment of the Hon'ble Supreme Court, the same has not been
recognized in these accounts and is still lying in provision for bad debis.

iv)  During the year, the Company booked an interest income of Rs. 13926.96 lakhs on
the basis of AssessmentvAppeal orders of carlier years.
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v) Provision for tax is NIL for current year 2018-19 (previous year Rs. 24800 Lakhs).

vi) Deferred Tax

The calculation for deferred tax at the year end is as follows:

Particalars Current Year Previous Year
(HRs. in lakhs) (Rs. in lakhs)

Deferred Tax Assets:

Leave encashment 28321.45 26801.33

Policy Stamps Affixable 79.36 102.00

NPS - 60,14 | (1]

Orphan Claims 1,401.40 1395.31

Gratuity 0 (1]
Less - Deferred Tax Liability:

Depreciation (406.84) 238.07

Net Deferred Tax Assets 30269.19 28060.57
NOTES:

s The above provision is made for timing differences arising between taxable income and
accounting income at currently enacted rates,

¢ The company has substantial carry forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation under The
Income Tax Act, 1961, giving rise to Deferred Tax Assets. However, as a matter of
prudence, the deferred tax asset has not been recognized in the financial statements as per
the requirements of Accounting Standard -22 (Accounting of taxes on income) owing to
uncertainty over future taxable income.

4.  PROVISIONS FOR OUTSTANDING CLAIMS.

In sccordance with Master Circular issued in October® 2012 ,the Appointed Actuary has valued
the provision for Freée Look Period under the Health Segment as Rs. 0.87 Lakhs for the current
vear 2018-19 (Previous vear Rs. (.98 Lakhs)

25. Premium
25, Premium Deficiency

The Premium deficiency is recognized on Net Basis based on Actuarial Report  if the sum
of expected claims cost, related expenses and maintenance costs related to claims handling
exceeds the uncarned premium for the related class of business. There is a premium
deficiency in Fire Revenue account amounting to Rs. 361036 Lakhs (previous year NIL) as
shown therein. Overall there is no Premium Deficiency in Marine and Miscellaneous
Revenue Accounts. However, there is a premium deficiency of Rs. 418.00 Lakhs in Marine
Hull (previous year Rs. 338.44 Lakhs) , Rs. 4768.00 Lakhs (previous year Rs. 11736.62
Lakhs) in P.A,, Rs. 66,31 Lakhs (previous vear Rs. 119.31 Lakhs) in Aviation , Rs. 126.46
(previous year NIL) Lakhs in crop segment and Rs. 20290.29 Lakhs (previous year Rs.
23251.71 Lakhs} in Health segment.

25(b) Crop Insurance
(i)  As permitted by IRDAI vide its circular. IRDA-F&A-CIR-FA-  126-07-2013 Dt.3rd
21
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July,2013 The accounting policy in respect of booking of premium of Pradhan Mantri
Fasal Bima  Yojna-Kharif is changed and entire Kharif premium is booked in the
accounting year,. The revenue is therefore higher by Rs. 16376.08_Lakhs.

(i) The Area Collection Factor (ACF) in respect of one of the district of Maharashtra RT3
calculated as per the guidelines faid down by the Ministry of Agriculture and is
submitted to them for final approval. Accordingly, the net premium and claims
pertaining to Crop segments are reversed to the extent of Rs.  2802.30 Lakh and Rs.
712600 Lakh respectively.

25(C) Ayushman Bhurat Scheme

The Company has entered into an agreement with the Government of the State of
Gujarat to provide healthcare insurance cover under the “Ayushman Bharat Pradhan
Mantri Jan Arogya Yojana” where 44.85 lakh families have been covered with a total
premium of Rs. 16183 Lakhs for the period 01% October, 2018 to 30 September,
2019. As per terms of the said agreement/policy the premium is receivable in3
instalments of 45%, 45% and 10% from the Government. The Company has
accounted for the entire premium In the current financial year, though 279 and 3™
instalments (net impact Rs, 4227.82 Lakhs ) are receivable in immediately succeeding
financial year subject to fulfilment of certain conditions as envisioned in the
applicable agreement/scheme.

26. Expenses Incurred Under Following Heads

27.

I8,

(n) Outsourcing Expenses Rs  NIL (Previous year 1434295 Lakhs)
Marketing Support ~ Rs.  NIL (NIL)

(b) In compliance 1o IRDAL (Expenses of Management of Insurers transacting General or Health
Insurance Business) Regulation2016.F.No. IRDAIReg/12/124/2016 dated 27.04.2016, an
amount of Rs. 1687.31 Lakhs on accounts of expenses of management exceeding the allowable
Timits under the following segments has been charged to Shareholders’ account :-

{Rs, In Lakhs)
Segment Actual Expenses Allowable Expenses | Excess charged to
sharcholders A/C
Marine Cargo 6300.62 461331 1687.32
Total Excess 6300.62 4613.31 1687.32

Expenses of Management (EoM) above allowable expenses has been disclosed as separate line item
under “other income™ i revenue accounis.

Sundry debtors of Rs 6839.59 Lakhs (Rs. 13153.26 Lakhs previous year) includes Rs,
256.64 Lakhs (Rs. 260.76 Lakhs previous year) paid 1o income tax (depariment) on account
of income tax demand for non deduction of tax at source in MACT cases, which remains
outstanding and a provision of Rs. 256.11 lakhs is made against the same.

(u) Pending reconciliation of amount of facultative premium ceded and facultative
¢laims paid recoveries between the accounts maintained by the reinsurance accounts and the
group underwriting cells (GUC) of technical departments, there is net difference for
facultative premium ceded amounting to  Rs 955.40 Lakhs (previous year Rs. 7382.05
Lakhs) and for recoveries it comes to Rs 2891.30 Lakhs (previous year Rs 2098.93 Lakhs) as
on 31.03.2019. However. there is no impact ol the same on revenue.

(byAmount of reinstntement insurance premium remains unsceounted having corresponding effect on
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29.

3L

the claims incurred gecount.

Accounting Standard 3: Cash Flow Statement

The Cash Flow statement of the Company hus been prepared under the direct method.

2)Changes in Accounting Estimates

Attention is drawn to Accounting Policy 7.1.4, wherein it has been specifically stated that
“Estimated liability for outsianding claims at the year end are based on survey reports,
information provided by clients, advices of the leader and other sources upto the date of
finalization, past experience and other applicable laws. The estimates are continuously
reviewed and provisions made accordingly. However, the final liability may be in excess of,
or less than. the amount provided, for which any adjustments will be reflected in the periods
in which they become known,” It has also been clarified by the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority vide letter dated 25th May 2004 that impact of such changes in
estimates, do not call for disclosure so long as there is no change in the method of
provisioning for outstanding claims. As there has been no change in the method of
provisioning for outstanding claims in the current year, no disclosure has been separately
made.

by Litigation Settlements
The settlements made on account of litigations for the financial year ended on 31.03.2019
amounted to Rs. 19882272 Lakhs (previous year Rs 182195.61 Lakhs).

¢) Disposal of Fixed Assels

The net proceeds on sale of fixed assets during the year amounted 1o Rs. 574.55 Lakhs (previous year
Rs. 329,06 Lakhs) and the net loss on sale of fixed asssets amounting to Rs. B4.43 Lakhs
(previous year Rs. 240,64 Lakhs).

d) Theuselul life for Mobile Phones is taken at 2 years instead of 10 years as stipulated under  The
Companics Act. 2013 and impact of the same is Rs. 13.77 Lakhs as additional depreciation

charged doring the yvear,

) Prior period income includes Rs, 3951.82 Lakhs for GST Input credit for GST amount paid to
workshops under Motor OD cashless claims during 2017-18 and also the excess provision made for
Ciratutiy of employees in Nepal.

Accounting Standard 15 (Revised)

The Company has adopted Accounting Standard, AS-15 (Revised 2005) ‘Employee Benefits' since
the financial year 2007-2008.

The defined Employees benefits schemes are as under:
1. EMPLOYEES BENEFITS DURING SERVICE PERIOD

The liability for Sick Leave and Leave Travel Subsidy (LTS) is recognizad based on Actuarial
Valuation,

{a) LTS Liability has increased by Ra. 150.77 Lakhs during the vear (previous year increased by Rs.
S1.68 Lakhs) and has been credited debited to Profit & Loss Account respectively. Total linhility for
LTS a5 0n 31.03.2019 18 Rs 1 100.32  Lakhs (previous year Rs. 949,55 Lakhs),
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(b) Liability for sick leave for the current year has Rs. 1170.44 Lakhs (previous year da_cremnd by Rs,
123372 Lakhs) and has been eredited to Profit and Loss Account. Total liability for sick leave as on
31-03-2019 is Rs. 20780.31 Lakhs ( previous vear Rs. 19609.87 Lakhs),

2, EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT BENEFITS ;

This includes Pension, Gratuity and Leave Encashment.

a. Pension:

Company has a Defined Pension Scheme. Under this scheme, Pension is payable fo
Employees who have opted for Pension Scheme, Company has created separate Fund for the
scheme which is funded by the Company and managed by separate Trust. The liability for the
same is recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation,

b. Gratuity;

Company has Defined Benefit Gratuity Plan for all categories of employees. Gratuity is payable after
5 vears of continuous service. Company has created a separate Trust for management of gratuity
which is finded by the Company.. The gratity liability of any employee is calculated as per the
Rationalisation scheme of the company or under The Poyment of Gratuity Act, 1972 whichever is
higher. The liability for same is recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation.

¢ Pension Liabilities due to OMOP:

The Government of India vide Gazette Notification no, 8.0, 1627 (E) dated 23rd April 2019
Notified smendment under the General Insurance [Employees’) Pension Scheme 1995,
allowing one more pension option to the employees who have joined the Company before
28th June 1995. As per the notification dated 23rd April 2019, the eligible optees may
exercise their oplion for pension within 90 days / 120 days from the date of notification and
remit Company’s contribution of Provident Fund with accumulated interest and additional
amount as prescribed within 90 days / 60 days from the cut-off date. The obligation of the
Company in respect of such employees will be determined on the basis of the number of
employees who opt for the scheme within the specified period.

d. Leave Encashment:’

Encashment of Privilege Leave (PL) is allowed 1o all class of employees, both during service period
and on retirement. During service period, eticashment is allowed for 15 days PL once in 2 years and
on refirement, 1t is restricted to 240 days PL. This is unfunded and recognized on the basis of actuarial
valuntion.

The summarized position of the nbove Emplovees benefits recognized in the Profit and Loss Account
and Balance Sheet are as under:
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NGE L DEFI L \
(Rs. in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS PENSION GRATUTTY LEAVE ENCASTMENT
TR B | 5 R 5 L (71 S ¥ | Y [~V i - e I T 15D
Defieed  benefis
ohligations s ol THA683 30958 2EIME  XHIME ofiade O411Me MG AESTE | AREA1 M ASNE 3513
1 April 2018
Curment  Sarvice
Cost AT 0B 19933 1T fMs A 522 s | 4338 86 4351 TR
2608 I74T. XM 15320 A 4TS 910 4045 | %0 e B0 Mded
Actuamal {ging )
lisss o obHigution JT3 (T515) ) 11548 Fie {ZI56) (1053 RIKIO o8 | =5 41 W3 nEl
Henefitg pud AT (RS JRANT) (A A) (IR0} TOTHY (TETR) 57811 | 10363) (6125} (977) (5530
Diefined bemefil
obligntion as ut | 329863 J04cE1 369138 M3I06 | 0TS GTHHe* GAfE9 TEEd) | SERLS ARAT ST 4N
F1* Murch, 2019
= Tuilian Obiljgative only
(Hs. in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS TENSTON GRATUITY
1814 17-18 1617 1514 1819 17-18 1617 15-16
Fiidr vilues of plan ssdts oh st 1% | 299438 TR 60 16006 | 43T IEIE  ATTI2E AdE3)
April 2018 |
Actual relurn on plan asets 22430 21704 2024 15303 042 5722 587 197
Employer’s contribution o < - . = - =
Additional eontelbation 053" B T T T e B e 1 W6 113E 4458
Benelits puid EONn (ASoAn)  (3489)  (aaie) | (10RTh (TR} (FRTI)  (GBaT)
Actunrial Gain'l.oss 4 {3028) (2165} Wi | pE TS LR f24
Fair voloe of plon bsscls as m 317 | 294393 994sH 170084 J06660 | 95089 94377 BA3AR  6TWR
Mapch, 2019
*In Curreni & Freslous Year pensian conivibwilon b given s Totl {Fmployer contribation = Additipnal contrilmtion)
= fndimm obiligation only. '
{Hx in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS FESSION GRATUITY
1819 1718 16-17 15146 1511 1718 1617 1516
Current Service Cost 2407 T 19915 17285 | ADUS [551] 5137 TS
Interest Cost 234 27144 it R T iz 5311 4435
Actubil return on phan nsscts (a5 (IIME) 2013y (1RE0E | Toadh WT) i 15T
[ Met Actoarial (Cuin)/loys '*“_“- 1511 112 266 | (3THEY 1E19) 2nil o0&
Net Perjodic Cost Wird HiTid IEIA2 Grinl | 1674 3R AT 11433
Uireeognized credit bolance SR - . = 416
Recognized in cament year 274 = - 1755
Linnmuortized balance
i ey ks r: X
1S ' h-:i!ﬂ”"l{l" n\l zs
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INT % bl
(B, i Lakhs)
PARTICLLARS PEMSHIN GRATUITY LEAVE ENCASHMENT
L e ] 16-17 116 B9 108 1617 1516 PRI 1718 16-1T 1516
Presonl  value of
defined bonefit | 329953 314683 00138 23306 | 9798 UTOME SAING. 79424 SF935 81 ST 45403
obligations as ot 3%
March, 2019
Fair valise of plan . . -
weids ms i 31m | I SSRASE TR J06RA WAy BEITT  BEIAD 42939
March, 2019
tmecluding  curment
veir Conmpitny s
| comiribudic)
Auhility recogmied .
,‘,.'H,.;:LM AR 152 299 a0 e A0 T |14 I8 Andsl M0 ds4
Nete: The figures kn the above tables sre rounded ofT 1o nearost Rupees in Lakis
ACTUARESL ASSUMITION
The Principal Assumptions used for Actaarial Valuation are:
PARTICULARS PENSION GRATUTTY LEAVE ENCASHMENT
i) Method used Frojecied Uni Cradie Misthod Prjretiad Lim Credit Methiod Preseated Ung Crei Methed
1809 118 1607 1Sk | 1819 1718 161 1516 [ L L L i e
(i) Discount e %% | 7.51 TRS 735 1w | TS T T2 TEd | 7A R 72 74D
{iki) Expected raje of | 751 TES T ¥ T i E50  ERE | - - = i
et on psseie® f
{iv)Future Salary | 7 7 1 B 7 7 i I ) 7
Increase @ %% ?
v Muortidity LIC (1ot LAC P LALZO060N)  LIC {1500 BALIDE0EE. | LA | 1F9a-B6)
) Ty Tahlz Utrirats Talhie 1 ey Tuhie
Table Tablc
vi) Employess | = 3 ¥ i = ] = p] 3 ] ] .
Tuarmover
vit) Fesmaining 1233 [ET] - . 1038
working lific yeors

* [xpected rale of ritum on plan assets B based on market expeciatlon, ul e beginning of the yeur, for retum over the
entire [ifE of the teluted obligstion, )

= Actuary, while estimuting Bability lus wlen ipo consideration inflution; senlarity, promotion and othiet relovaint Faciors.

(T Pefccntapn)
PENSION |_ GRATUITY®
{15 T 0 E S [ i 1 [ | A T 0 A 121 ]
(1} Special Depanits 1377 0ol 0o (D 4.61 166 523 Al
{1} Ciovernmeni Securities 467 554 .54 558 ST43 5668 5500 5650

(i) Pondsidebenittes 4108 4531 3989 3647 TR 3453 M2 36N
(i) Deposits in Bunks 0.000 0.00 o o oe
iv) Clilsers nn - sk 539 - 413 I 1.
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e Post Retirement Medical Benefits:
Company does not have any Post Retirement Medical Benefit Scheme. However miedical expenses
(hoth hospitalization and OP expenses) incurred by full time directors of the Company (who are full
time employees of the company) for self and family are met by the Company even alter the directors
cease to be directorslemployees of the Company, provided the Company is the Parent Company of
such ex-employees. No premium is being charged from the ex-executives concerned for this benefit.

The Company shall bear 75% of the mediclaim premium payable computed on the basis of eligible
Sum Insured applicable for the employee hased on his notionally adjusted Basic Pay in respect of
retired emplovee and spouse us per clause 09.2.1 and 09.2.2 of the New Group Mediclaim policy
which is effective from 2015,

f. The wage revision for employees of the company is due w.e.l. 01.08.2017. As management
has yet to make any offer, no provision for the same is made in the books.

3 u 7 LR

Segmental information has been given in the following format prescribed by IRDAL (Preparation
of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 on
Segmental Reporting, as per Schedules 1, 2 and 3 of Balance Sheet,

{Rs. In Lakhs)
Gross Direct Percentage (Ve) . Percentage
Sepment Premium FY | 1o Total Emsﬁ{z::: .,F;:m"" (%unge) to
2018-19 Business B Total Business |

Fire 10673249 7.92 99962 43 B.49
Marine Cargo 20565,29 1.53 21306.83 1.82
Murine Hull 1433219 1.06 1015731 0.87
Modor €0 159408.77 11.83 166849.30 14.22
Maotor TP{Mon= Pool) 0OTOR. 2275 28282598 24.10
Motor TPiPool) & DR .00 .00
Pl

Engineering 231515 1.77 2321128 1.98
Aviation 11614.02 (.86 B811.88 0.75
Workmen Compensation 619869 0.46 6137.56 0.52
Personal Accident 62575 4.64 55961.05 4.77
Health AORNDY 3T 30.32 360844.40 30.74
Liahility 7842 61 .58 T277.65 0.62
Cither Miscellanenus 43861.44 3.25 48117.67 4.10
Crop 175864.00 13.04 B2320.51 7.03
Total Grass Premium 1348474.96 100.00 1173683.85 100.00
33 u S " |

1. Related party disclosures as per Accounting Stundurd 18
a. Subsidiaries
The Industrial Credit Company Limited.
b. Associnles
27
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34,

Indin International Insurance Pvi. Lid.. Singapore
Health Insurance TPA of India Lid.

c. Entities over which control exists
i. OICL Staff Provident Fund
il. DICL Pension Fund
iil. OICL Employees Gratuily Fund

d. Key Management Personnel: i
Mr A.V Girijakumar, Chairman-cum-Managing Director (from 31,05.2017)
Mr Dinesh Ranchhodbhai Waghela — CFO (From 30.072018)

Ms:Rashmi Bajpal.Company Secretary ( from 20,08:2007)

Mr. Ajay Gupla ,CFO (Lipto 31.05.2018)

£ -

Transuctions with related parties :

Sr. | Nature of | Nature of Transaction 201819 2017-18
No. | Relationship {Rs. in Lakhs) | (Rs. in Lakhs)
i Subsidiary Amount Due from 9.42 332
Subsidiary Company
Advance to Subsidiary 1.21 1.67
Investment in Subsidiary 5.00 5.00
i) Associales a)india Internstional
Insurance Pyt Lid.,
Singapore :-
i) Dividend Income received 263.99 474.86
i) Investment in shares 39L10 39110
i) RI Inward during the yr 32628 370.19

b) Health Insurance TPA of

India :- _
1} Investment in shares 1980.75 198075
ii) Amount Due to HITPA 469,99 16542
iii) Key Managerial Personnel 58.07 3047
iv) Transaction during the yr
a) Rent Received 4.18 142
by TPA Fees 187691 4669
Paid/payable.
i) Key Managerial | Salary & Allowances 168.93 94,67

Personnel:

Leuses

The company has taken on operating lease Office and residential premises, The residential
premises are generally taken for 11 months and are renewable at mutually agreed upan terms.
The office premises are generally taken on operating lease for the period of four years and are
renewed al the option of the lessor.

28
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Aggrepaie lease rentals amounting to Rs. 9830.42 Lakhs in the current year (previous year Rs.
7837.87 Lakhs) in respect of obligation under lease are charged to Revenue Account in the curment

vear.
35 nting Stan —"En hare™:
As at As at
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Net Profit attributable to Shareholders (Rs. in Lakhs) (29090,72) 15080238
Weighted Average Number of FEquity Shares issued 20.06.00.000 20,00.00.000
Basic & Diluted Earnings per Share of Rs. 10)/- each (14.55) 7540

36, Accounting Standard 12

In the absence of virtual uncertainty of future taxable profit, the company has not recognized deferred
1ax assets of unabsarbed brought forward business loss for Income Tax Act, 1961,

37, Accounting Standard 28

In sccordance with Accounting Standard-28, the Management has assessed the possibility of
impairment of assets and there is no impairment in the value of fixed assets,

38.  Inrespect of outstanding claim provisions relating to reinsurance acceptances (Refer Accounting
Policy no.7.1,b), the following dates were adopted during the year:

1. In respect on Indian business up to the date of finalization of financial statement

2. In respect on Foreign business:

(i) All losses incurred up to the year-end and communications recgived up to 30" April of
the immediately succeeding yvear,

(ii) In the case of cancelled treaties, claims paid by the foreigh companies as reported in
reinsurance retums received up to 15" May or finalization of sccounts which ever is
carlier, wos considered a8 owsunding claims.,

39. RSBY premium of Rs. 1957 lukhs. pertaining to previous financial years. is recoverable from
Government. out of which Rs, 1563 lakhs is recoverable from Central Govermnment and Rs. 394

lakhs fram State Government. Company is pursuing for the same and is hopeful of recovery in near
future and hence no provision is required.

40, The Company his complied with the provisions of Section 3 read with Section 3A of the Insurance
Act, 1938, and the notifieation doted 23 rd March, 2015 under the Insurance Lows [Amendment)

Act,2015.

41.  The information as to amount due to suppliers under the Micro, Small and Medium Emterprises
Development Act 2006 is not readily available with the company and hence disclosures, if any,
relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end 1ogether with interest paid/ payable as required under
the said Act have not been given.

42. Details of penal actions taken by the various Government Authorities during the year are a5 under;

(Rs. in Lakhs)
29
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Authority

Non
Complisnce/
Violation

Penalty Awarded

2018-19  2017-18

Penalty Paid

2018-19 2017-18

Penalty waived/
reduced
2018-19 2017-18

TRDAT

ML NiL

ML NIL

NIL NIL

service Tox

Authurities

Service MTan
demand raised by
Depit.

NIl 955440

NIL 093

NIL NIL

Ingame Tax

Authorities

Penally under
Soection 2T 1He)
af .. Tax Act. 1961

16.59 1.50

493 5142.806°

002 533533.3F

Any  other Tax
Authoritics

NIL MNiL

NIL ML

NIL NIL

Enfoncemment
Diregtorste/ Adjudi
catng

Authasricy Tribumal
ar hny  Authoriy
under FiEMA

NIL NIL

NiL NIL

NI WIL

ROCCLBMEA

NIL NIL

NIL NIL

MNIL MIL.

Penalty  awoieded

by any
Court Tritwnnl  fur
any matier
incleding  claim
settlement bruid
exneluding

cuthpenstion |

NI A0

MIL A0

NIL NIL

Secutiticn and |
Fxchange Bourd of ll
Indin

NI NIL

Nl NiL

NIL NIL

Competition
Commission  of
Indi

MNIL NIL

ML Nl

NIL NIL

10

Any oiher
CentrlSuitel oeal
Coverhiment/Statut
oy Authariny

17343 MIL

171.67 NI

NIL NIL

*5123.79 Lakhs is being adjusted against refund of AY 2013-14 vide order dr 23.05.2017

* 18.01 Lakhs is being adjusted against refund of AY 2000-01 vide order dt 23.05.2017

4 Penalty waived offAY 2007-08 = 1918734 Lakhs and AY 2011-12= 34145.89 Lakhs , To be delete
Total — 533333.23 Lakhs
*% 655,44 Lakhs S.Tax award against penalty of S.ux depit. For short deduction of S.Tax and
disallowanice of CENVAT on Motor Dealer Infra for the yrs. 2011-12 & 2012-,13. Company filed appeal

in CESTAT.

43.  Policvholders dugs:
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Age wise analysis of Policyholders dues is given hereunder:
(compiled by the Management and relied upon by Auditors)
Outstanding

{Rs, in Lakhs)

Particulars

Upta 6 | 7-12
months

13-18

months | months

19-24

months

53
manths

31-36
mounth

| months

Total

A Clpim, seitled bul oot
paid to the Policyholders /
imsured due 1o any reasons
except under  Hiigatioh
from  the insured S
policyholders.

1575354

20.54 1676

954

1023

13l

1352

1784.25

B, Any excess collection
of premium / tax oF any
other charges which s
refundihlo tu the
policybolder's. either o
per term of conditions of
the policy orus per law o
as per' the dineciion af the
Authority bt i
refundable so/fur.

36.90

18.10 1925

-12.23

1314

G008

176.61

C. Any other sum due |
pasuble w0 the insumd /
policyholders an
completion ol the ‘palicy
terms of o ferwise.

1407

2344 136,06

19170

15232

171,32

117182

J458.65

D. Cheques issued by the
coimpany under “A7, "B
ar 0" and chegues hove
not been ‘encashed by the
polieyholders inaured,

38288

21881 | 13633

17358

157.26

14316

1711467

292270

Total

3387.08

470.94 | 32842

=}

J6l58

J115.08

8343.21

34108 | 33793

Notes:- |.Cheques issued to policyholders subject to encashment having validity for less than 3 months are

not transferred to policyholders dues us these cheques have nol become stale,  However, these
amounts are included/shown in the above statement.

I. In compliance of IRDAl circular no. IRDAVFEA/CIR/CLD/I14/052015 dt. 28.05.2015, the
uneluimed Policyholders funds are separately parked in a fixed deposit with a Scheduled Bank from
this yeur onwards and are reflected In Schedule | 2(Advances and other assets). The administrative
and fund management expenses @0.2% (last year 0.5%) are being recovered However, the
investment income added to this fund is Rs. 555.16 Lakhs ( previous yeur S09.08 Lokhs ) to
unclaimed Policy holder funds.

PROGRESS OF SETTLEMENT OF UNCLAIMED AMOUNTS DURING THE YEAR 31" MARCH, 2019

Unclaimed eases | Unelpimed cases Unclaimed cases Unelnimed cases
at the Beginning added Settled Quistanding
Mo. | Amount | No, Amouni | No. Amount No. Amouni
Claims settled but | 7849 | 160744 142 1801 1308 3797 6623 158748
not paid to the
policyholders/henefi
cigries due o any
reasons excepl under
litigation  from  the
policy
holders/beneficiaries
Sum due fo the | 34941 | 113.80 | 12516 | 10620 55 1858 | 47402 | 20141
palicyholders'benefi
ciaries on  maturity
or atherwise
_ 3l
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Any oxcess | 669709 | 372785 | 181124 | 1199540 | 133440 | 11978.16 | 717393 | 373871

collection of the

premiumiiax or any

charges which is

refundable to the

poligyholders/benefi

ciaries  oither  as

terms of conditions

of the policy or as

per law or as may be

directed by the

Authority  but  not

refunded so far :

Cheques isswed by | 48673 | 2480.68 | 5348 #40.83 T2 505.89 46781 281561

not encashed by the

policyholder benefic

ies =

Total 761172 | 7923.37 | 199130 | 12960.45 | 142103 | 12540.6]) | 818199 | 8143.2]

olicy Holder Du AT 31.03.2019
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Curreni FY l Previous FY
Opening Balance 7307.29 680748
Add: Amount transferred to unclaimed amount 13651.86 | 898240
Add: Cheques issued out of the unclsimed
amounit but nol encashed by the y
Policyholders(To be includes only when the 24318 SaSe
cheques are stale)
Add Investment Income! 555.16 S019.08
Less: Amount paid during the yvear 13235.10 | B834.50
'Less: Amount transferred 1o SCWE (net of |
claims paid in respect of amount transferred 579.77 551.78
earlier) |
Closing Balance of Unelsimed Amount 834321 | 7307.29

44.  The Company has introduced Integrated Non Life Insurance Application Software (INLIAS)
which has not been fully implemented as some Modules, such ns Head  Office  Accounts
Consolidation Module, GUC Module and Re- insurance Accounts Module which are under
development/iesting. Company is taking necessary steps for implementation of remaining
Maodules in INLIAS.

45, Corporate Social Responsibility
As required w's 135 of the Company’s Act, 2013

(Rs. In Lakhs)
CSR Activities Amount to be | Amount 10 | Total Amount Amount vet
spent  as  on | be spent for | Amount  to | spent during | 1o be spent
— 01.042018 FY 2018-19 | be spent the vear
32
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(i)
(i)

Construction/acquisition NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

of any asset
On purpose other than
above

(i) 307.29% 307.29* 531.67* NIL

NIL

(it} 226.25%* 226,25+ 190.93%* 35,3240,

NIL

L]

4b.

47,

49,

For SCV & CO. LLP
Charfered Accountanis

~Carried over budget of previous FY 2017-18. On special approval, the funds utilized for CSR

initiatives amounted 1o Rs. 531.67 lakhs during 2018-19.

includes Rs. 226,25 paid to Northern Railways for providing passenger amenities to Firozpur
Divison for which work is underway and Rs. 190,93 Iakhs has been utilized and accounted for in FY
3018-19. Work of Rs. 35.32 lukhs is underway and likely to be completed by 30.06.2019.

The company had rised Rs. 75000 lakhs as Subordinate Debt by issuing 7500 unsecured,
subordinated, fully paid up, listed. redeemable and non-convertible debentures of Rs, 10 lukhs each at
a coupon rate of 8.80% pa on private placement basis under the Insurmnce Regulatory and
Pevelapment Authority of India (Other forms of Capital) Regulations, 2015 and approved by IRDAI
vide letier no. 296-F&A(NLYGOVOFC/01/2018-19 dt. 06.02.2019 . The tenor of the securities is 10
years with a call option by the Company at the end of five years.The object of the issue was to
Strengthening the issuer’s solvency by way of augmenting its capital under ‘Other Forms of Capital’
to facilitate growth of the company, The debentures are listed on Debt Segment of NSE on 20"
March, 2019,

The Interest expenses on subordinated debt for Rs. 253.15 Lakhs (Rs. Nil lakhs) and related
expenses  for Rs. 69.35 Lakhs (Rs. Nil Lakhs) has been churged to Profit and Loss Account
(Shareholder’s Account).

The balance appearing in the amount due to/ due from persons or bodies carrying on insurance
business includes reinsurance business, terrorism Pool and Nuclear Pool with GIC Re.

The salvage in hand as on 31032019 was Rs. 488,14 Lakh and will be accounted for only on
realization as per our Accounting Policy No. 7.

Financial statements of foreign agencies and branches incorporated in company’s account are
prepared in accordance with the local rules and regulations of respective countries.

Previous year's figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever required.

As per our auditors report attached.

(A V GIRIJA KUMAR)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director
DIN-02921377

(2

7
DINESH R WAGHELA AFILSRIVASTAVA
Director, G.M. & C.F.0O Genernl Manager & FA.

Dmmnn@\mkuth‘ri P‘V'

RASHMI BAJPAI
Company Secrelary

Dated:25.05.2019
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